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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 34th Annual General Meeting of the company will be held on
Thursday, September 27, 2OLB at 12:30 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 32,
Milanpark Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008, to transact the
following businesses:-

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mrs. Aashini A. Shah, -Non lndependent and Non Executive Director
(DlN: 05935369), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. Modification to the resolution related to appointment of Statutory Auditors

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the amendment to the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,
effective from 7th May, 2018, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to delete the requirement, seeking ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors
(M/s. Mukesh M. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad) at every Annual General
Meeting, from the resolution passed by the Shareholders at the 33'd Annual General Meeting
held on 28th September,2017."

By order of the Board of Directors
For Amani Trading and Exports Limited

Date: May 29,2018
Place: Ahmedabad
Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008
NOTES:

Notes:

o Sohit Mehta
Company Secretary

1, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY,
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty (50) members and holding in
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company. Members holding
more than 10% ofthe total share capital ofthe Company may appoint a single person as proxy,
who shall not act as a proxy for any other member. The instrument of proxy, in order to be
effective, should be deposited at the registered office of the company, duly completed and
signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is

annexed to this report.

z\ v
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2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual
General Meeting, pursuant to Sectionll3 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to
the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the respective
specimen siSnatures of those representative(s) authorized under the said resolution to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

3. Since there is no Special Business, an Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not required. ln respect of resolution at ltem No. 2 a statement giving
additional information on the Directors seeking re-appointment is annexed herewith as
required under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015.

4. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours
(11.00 am to 12.00 pm) on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of
the Annual General Meetine (AGM) of the Company.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Friday, 21st September, 2018 to Thursday 27th September, 2018 (both days inclusive).

6. All lnvestor related complaints or queries be addressed to aman iexports@yahoo.co.in or at the
registered office address of the Company.

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and
/ or bank mandate to Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd or Secretarial Department of the Company
immediately. ln case shares held in dematerialized form, the information regarding change of
address and bank particulars should be given to their respective Depository Participant.

8. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year 2077 -78 is being sent to all the members
whose email lDs are registered with the company/depository participant(s) for communication
purpose unless any member has requested for hard copy of the same. For members who have
not re8istered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for the year 2017-18 is

being sent in the permitted mode.

9. Process and manner for voting through Electronic means -
i. ln compliance with provisions of Sectionl08 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation a (1)&(2) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased to offer the facility of votin8 through electronic means and the business set out in
the Notice above may be transacted through such electronic voting. The facility of voting
through electronic means is provided through the e-voting platform of Central Depository
Services (lndia) Limited ("remote e-voting").

ii. The remote e-voting will commence on Monday, September 24,2OLg at 9.00 a.m. and will
end on Wednesday, September 26,20L8 at 5.OO p.m. During this period, the Members of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date (record date) i.e. Thursday, September 20, 2OtB, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once
the vote on the resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently or cast vote again.
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iii. The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting
shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Poll Paper. The members who
have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may also attend the
meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

iv. Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday,
September 20,2018, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as

voting at the AGM. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not
be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. Any recipient of the Notice,
who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only.

v. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the
dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September
20,2018, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-voting
or through the Poll Paper at the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in this part.

vi. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September 20,

2018.

vii. M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries (C. P. No. 6560) has been

appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting remote e-voting process in a fair and

transparent manner and also voting by Poll Paper at the AGM

viii. The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are as under:-

Remote E-Votin Process - Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Step 1 Open your web browser during the voting period and log on to the e-

website: www.evotinAindia.comvoting
Step 2 Click on "Shareholders" to cast your vote(s).

Step 3 Please enter your USER lD -
. For account holders in CDSL: Your 16 digits beneficiary lD.

. For account holders in NSDL: Your 8 characters DP lD and followed by

8 digits Client lD.

o Members holding shares in physical form should enter folio number
registered with the company.

Step 4 Please enter the lmage verification as displayed and Click on Login.

lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier votin
then your existing password is to be used

g of any company,

Step 5 lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
PAN . Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by lncome Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as

physical shareholders),
o Members who have not updated their PAN with the

com pa ny/depository participant are requested to use the sequence
number which is printed on Attendance Slip/Address Slip, in the PAN

field
o ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable

number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. lf your name is Ramesh Kumar with

3



sequence number l then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
Company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy
format.

Date of
Birth
(DoB)
or
Dividend
Bank

Details

Enter the dividend bank details as recorded in your demat account or the
Company records for the said demat account or folio.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend bank details in order to login. lf DOB or
Bank details are not recorded with the depository or Company please

enter the Member lD / Folio No. in the Dividend bank details field as

mentioned in step 3.

Step 6 After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.
Step 7 Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly to the

Company selection screen.

Members holding shares in Demat form will reach'Password Creation'
menu wherein, they are required to create their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password can be also be used by
the Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter
the User lD and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password
& enter the details as prompted by the system.

Step 8 For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only
for remote e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Step 9 Click on the EVSN of the Company i.e. 180818020 to vote
Step 10 On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against

the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO and
click on SUBMIT. The option "YES" implies that you assent to the
resolution and Option "NO", implies that you dissent to the Resolution.
Enter the number of shares (which represents number of votes) under
"Yes/No" or alternatively you may partially enter any number in "Yes"
and partially "No", but the total number in "Yes" and "No" taken together
should not exceed your total shareholdin E.

Step 11 Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the Notice or
Resolution Details.

Step 12 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on
"SUBMlT". A confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm
your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote.

Step 13 Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed
to modify your vote. You can also take out print of the voting done by you
by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the voting page.

Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Re ort2017-18
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Step 14 Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app "m-Voting"
available for Apple, Android and windows based mobile. The m-Voting
app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.. Please follow the
instructions as rompted by the mobile a p while voting on ur mobile.

Step 15 Note for Non lndividual Shareholders and Custodians:-
o Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF, NRI

etc.) are required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves as Corporates.

o A scanned copy ofthe Registration Form bearing the stamp and
sign of the entity should be emailed to
helod esk.evotine@ cdslindia.com.

a After receiving the login details, a compliance user should be
created using the admin login and password. The compliance user
would be able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts should be mailed toa

helodesk.evotins@ cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts

a

they would be able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
(POA) which they have issued in favour ofthe Custodian, if any,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer
to verify the same

ix) The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www.amanitradins.in and on the website of CDSL i.e. www.cdslindia.com within
three days after the conclusion of 34th AGM and shall also be communicated to Stock
Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

x) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under
help Section or write an email to helodesk.evotin @cdslindia.com.

Contact Details:
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Company Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Regd. Office: 32, Milanpark Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk,
Maninagar, Ahmedabad-380 008.

Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent

Link lntime lndia PW. Ltd
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E-Voting Agency Central Deposito ry Services (lndia) Ltd.
E-mail hel desk.ev tn cdslindia.com
Scrutin izer M/s. A. Shah & Associates , practisin Company Secretary
Email anishshahcs@gmail.com
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Annexure to the Notice dated May 29, 2018

Details of Directors seeking Appointment /Re-appointment at the 34th Annual General Meeting to be

held on 27th September, 2018 [(Pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20151

Item no. 2

Name of Director Mrs. Aashini A. Shah

Date of Birth 37/72/r96s
Date of Appointment on the Board 31't July, 2014

Qualifications Grad uate
Expertise in Specific Functional Areas Finance and Accounts

List of Public ttd. Co. in which Directorship
held

Aaswa Trading & Exports Ltd

*Chairman/ Member of the Committees of
the Member of Audit Committee Board of
Directors of the Co

Member: Nomination and Remuneration Committee

tChairman/ Member of the Committees of
the Member of Audit Committee Board of
Directors of the co

Member: Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Shareholding of Director 350 Eq uity Shares

Relationship between Directors inter-se Related to Mr. Anish A. Shah, Managing Director of
the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Amani Trading and Exports Limited,

Date: May 29,2078
Place: Ahmedabad
Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008

Sohit Mehta
Company Secretary

6
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Your Directors take Pleasure in

together with audited financial

1. FINANCIATPERFORMANCE:

Amani Trading and ExPorts Limited
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BOARD,S REPORT

presenting their Thirty Fourth Annual Report on of your Company

statementi for the year ended on 31st March, 2018'

(Amount in RuPees)

2. DIVIDEND

YourDirectorsdonotrecommendanydividendontheequityshares.

3. RESERVES

No amount has been transferred to any reserve'

6. SHARE CAPITAL

ended 31st March, 2018.

4. REVIEW OI BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your company has reported a profit of Rs' 7'24 Lacs as compared to profit of Rs' 4'29 Lacs in

previousyear.TheCompanyhascontinueditsactivityoftradingincottonfabrics.Yourdirectors
.r"prr,,nr,ntheirbesteffortstoimprovetheperformanceoftheCompanyinthecomingyears'

s. tNDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (lND AS)

lndian Accounting standards (lND AS) have become applicable to your company with effect from

1,,April, 2017 pursuant to nule q (1) (iii) (a) of Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules'

2015. Accordingly, your Company has prepared Financial Statements for the year ended on 31't

March, 2o1g in accordance *i,t, ttto AS, prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013

read with relevant rules issued there under and the other recognized accounting practices and

policies to the extent applicable'

At present the Authorized Share capital of the company stands at Rs' 75 Lacs and the paid up

capital stands at Rs. 69.97 Lacs. There has been no change in the share capital during the period

7

549,209819411
Profit / (Loss) before tax

Less : Provision for tax

120,00094116(a) Current Tax

-130

840(b) Deferred Tax

(c) Tax Adiustment for earlier years

429,209724,585Profit / (Loss) after tax

Particulars
F.Y.2017-18 F.Y.201'6-L7



Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2017-18

7, DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from Shareholders and Public falling within the ambit
of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. There were no deposits,
which were claimed and remained unpaid by the Company as on 31st March, 2018.

8. MATERIAT CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAT POSITION
OF OUR COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH
THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS REI.ATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of the
company occurring between the end of financial year and the date of this Report, except as stated
specifically in this Report.

9. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company for the year
ended on 31't March, 2018.

10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

lnformation on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as stipulated under Section 13+(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of The
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, forms part of this Report and annexed at Annexure-l.

11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has set up a risk management framework to identify, monitor, minimize, mitigate
and report and also to identify business opportunities. The executive management oversees the
risk management framework and the Audit Committee evaluates internal financial controls and
risk management systems. However, the details of risk management objectives and policies made
by the Company under the said provision is given in the notes to the Financial Statements. ln the
opinion of Board, there are no risk which may threaten the exlstence of the Company.

L2. CORPORATE SOCIAT RESPONSIBITITIES INITIATIVES

The requirements of corporate social responsibility in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 does not apply to your company.

13. PARTICUI.ARS OF TOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
coMPANTES ACr,2013

During the year, the Company has not given any loans or provided guarantee or security in
connection with a loan to other body corporate or person or made investments under the
provisions ofSection 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, hence the details are not provided.

L4, PARTICUTARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RETATED PARTIES

The members may note that all transactions entered into by the Company with the Related parties
were on arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business and therefore provisions of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not attracted. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-Z is not
required. Transactions with related parties as per requirements of IND-AS are disclosed in the
notes to accounts annexed to financial statements.

8



Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2017-18

15. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POTICY

A Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been formulated pursuant to the provisions of Section
178 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereto stating therein
the Company's policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management and approved by the Board of Directors. The said policy may be referred to, at
the Company 's website at htto://www.aman itrad ing. in

L5. ANNUAL EVATUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the policy laid down by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), as approved by the Board of Directors, the
Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its performance, its Committees and all individual
Directors.

ln a separate meeting of lndependent Directors, performance of Non lndependent Directors,
performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Managing Director was evaluated.

L7. ANNUATRETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under
Section 92 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, is included in this Report as Annexure-2.

18. WEBSITE OF YOUR COMPANY

Your Company maintains a website www.amanitrading.in where detailed information of the
Company and specified details in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have been provided.

19. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND
ATTENDANCE THEREOF.

During the year, 4 (four) meetings of the Board of Directors were held, as required under the
Companies Act,2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
viz; 20th May,2077 , 12th August, 2OL7, t4th November, 20L7 and 12th February, 2018.

Sr.

No.
Name of Director

Number of board meetings durint the financial year 2017 -18
Held Attended

7 Mr. Keyur Parikh 4 4
2 Mr. Mayur Parikh * 4 1

3 Mr. lainik G. Shah# 4 3
4 Mr. Anish A. Shah 4 4
5 Mrs. Aashini Shah 4 4

+ Resigned w.e.f. 11t August,2017
# Appointed w.e.f. 12th August, 2017

During the year, Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the
lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia (lCSl).

20. DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET

During the year, Mr. Jainik G. Shah was appointed as an lndependent Director on the Board w.e.f.
August 12, 2077 and Mr. Mayur J. Parikh resigned w.e.f. August tL,2ol7 as an lndependent
Director of the Company.
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Further, in accordance with the Articles of Association and the relevant proviiions of the
companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Aashini A. shah retires by rotation and being eligible seeks re-
appointment.

ln accordance with section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company have Mr. Anish A. shah
who is acting as Managing Director of the company , Mr. Navinchandra Bhavsar who is acting as
Chief Financial officer of the company and Mr. sohit Mehta as Company secretary of the
Company.

2L. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of section 134(3) (c) and
134 (5) of the Act, that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;
(f) the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

22. DECTARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the lndependent Directors have given their declaration to
independence pursuant to Section 149(G) and SEBt (Listing

10

the Company stating their
Obligations & Disclosure

Requirements), Regulations, 2015. The terms and conditions of the appointment of lndependent
Directors have been disclosed on the website of the company at www.amanitrading.in

23. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and
other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules,
2o74, are forming part of this report and is annexed as Annexure - 3 to this Report.

(ii) The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the
companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Manageriar personner) Rures, 2014, forms part of this report. However, the
said statement is not being sent along with this Annual Report to the members in line with the
provisions of section 136 of the companies Act, 2013. The same is open for inspection at the
Registered office of the Company. copies of this statement may be obtained by the members
by writing to the Company Secretary.
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24. AUDITORS

(a) STATUToRY AUDITORS

M/s. Mukesh M. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 105625W)

were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 33'd Annual General Meeting held on

28th September, 2077, lor a term of five (5) consecutive financial years i.e. commencing from FY

2077-1.8, sub.iect to their appolntment being ratified by the shareholders in every AGM.

The Companies Amendment Act, 2OL7 has with effect from 7th May, 2018 omitted the requirement

of ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every intervening Annual General Meetin8
and accordingly the same is not required to be placed before the Members at the Annual General

Meeting. Pursuant to the amendment, the Board recommends to the shareholders for their
approval that the requirement of seeking ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every

Annual General Meeting (referred to in the resolution passed at the 33'd Annual General Meeting
held on 28'h September, 2017), be deleted.

The Auditors' Report for FY 2077 -18 forms part of this Annual Report and does not contain any

qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

(b) SEcRETARTAT AUDTTORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014 the Company has appointed M/s. A. Shah &

Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad (Certificate of Practice No. 6560) to
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended 31't March, 2018. The

Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure - 4.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended on 31st March, 2018 does not contain any

qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

25. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors u/s 143 (12) of the Companies Act,

2013 and rules framed thereunder either to the company or to the Central Government.

26. DISCTOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF BOARD, COMMITTEE AND VIGIT MECHANISM

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD

As on the date of this report following is the composition of Board.

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, in
pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), the Company is exempted from requirement of having
composition of Board as per Listing Regulations.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more
than five committees across all the Public companies in which they are Director. The necessary

disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.
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Sr

No.
Name of the Director Designation

1 Mr. Anish A. Shah ManaBing Director
2 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah Non Executive-Non lndependent Director
3 Mr. Jain ik G. Shah Non Executive -lndependent Director
4 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh Non Executive -lndependent Director
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(a) COMMITTEES OF BOARD

Your Company has constituted several Committees in compliance with the requirements of the
relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes, details of which are given hereunder.

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee meeting is generally held once in quarter for the purpose of recommending the
quarterly/half yearly/ yearly financial results and the gap between two meetings did not exceed
one hundred and twenty days. The Audit Committee met four times during the financial year 2O\7-
18viz;20th May,2Of7,12th August, 20L7, L4th November, 2OL7, and 12th February,2O1g.

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given
below:

Sr.

No.
Name of Director

Number of meetings during the financial yeat 2Ol7 -Lg
Held Attended

1 Mr. Keyur Pa rikh 4 4
2 Mr. Mayur Parikh * 4 7

3 Mr. Jainik G. Shah# 4 3
4 Mr. Anish A. Shah 4 4

+Resigned w.e.f. 11th August, 2017
# Appointed w.e.f. 12th Augu st,2077
Further, the Audit committee Comprises of the following directors as on the date of the Board
Report.

Mr. Keyur Parikh, the Chairman of the Committee had attended last Annual General Meeting of
the Company held on 28th September,2OlT

Further, Mr. Sohit Mehta, Company Secretary is acting as a secretary of the committee.
Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever and whenever given, have been accepted by the
Board.
(b) Vitil Mechanism

The Company has establishqd a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy.
The policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's Code of Conduct. Further the mechanism
adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances
and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of the Whistle Blower who avails of
such mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in
exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from
time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the
Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at
www.aman itradins. in
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Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation
7 Mr. Keyur Parikh Non-Executive lndependent

Director
Chairman

2 Mr. Ja inik G. Shah Non-Executive lndependent
Director

Mem ber

3 Mr. Anish A. Shah Executive Non-lndependent
Director

M ember
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2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company has formed Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the provisions
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings are
generally held for identifying the person who is qualified to become Directors and may be
appointed in senior management and recommending their appointments and removal. During the
year under review, three meetings were held on 20th May, 2OL7, LZrh August, 2017 and 12th
February, 2018 inter alia, to recommend the appointment of Director and KMP's and to review the
performance of Directors of the Company.

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given
below:

+ Resigned w.e.f. 11t August, 2017
# Appointed w.e.f. 12th Augu st, 2O!7

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration committee Comprises of the following directors as on
the date of the Board Report.

27. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAT ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY.

There has been no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations. All orders received by the Company
during the year are of routine in nature which have no significant / material impact.

28, INTERNAT CONTROT SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEqUACY.

Your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which enables it to
implement internal financial control across the organisation and ensure that the same are
adequate and operating effectively. To maintain the objectivity and independence of internal
audit, the lnternalAuditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The lnternal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems
in the Company, its compliance with the operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of
the Company. Based on the report of lnternal Auditor, the process owners undertake the
corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the control. Significant audit
observation and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board.

29. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Your Company is listed with the BsE Limited and Ahmedabad stock Exchange. and the company
has paid the listing fees to each of the Exchanges.
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Sr.

No.
Name of Director

Number of meetings during the financial year zOtG -17
Held Attended

1 Mr. Mayur Parikh * 3 1

2 Mr. Jainik Shah# 3 2
3 Mr. Keyur Parikh 3 3

4 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah 3 3

Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation
1 Mr. Jainik G. Shah Non-Executive lndependent Director Chairman
2 Mr. Keyur Parikh Non-Executive lndependent Director Mem ber
3 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah Non-Executive Non-lndependent

Director
M ember
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30. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS REPORT

Regulation t7 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D, and E

of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 does not
apply to your Company and hence provisions relating to report on corporate governance are not
applicable. The Mana8ement Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Report and are
annexure as Annexure -5 to this Report.

31. GENERAT DISCLOSURE

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed
in section 134 (3) of the Act and Rule 8 of The companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other
applicable provisions of the act and listing regulations, to the extent the transactions took place
on those items during the year. Your Directors further state that no disclosure or reporting is
required in respect of the following items as there were no 'transactions occur on these items
during the year under review;

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V ofthe AcU

(ii) lssue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise;

(iii) lssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the company under any
scheme save and ESOS;

(iv) Annual Report and other compliances on Corporate Social Responsibility;

(v) There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial Statement;

(vi) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future;

(vii) lnformation on subsidiary associate and joint venture companies.

32. DISCTOSURE AS PER SEXUAT HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPI.ACE (PREVENTION,
PROHTBTTtON AND REDRESSATI ACr, 2013

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to
sexual Harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

33. APPRECIATION

Your Directors express their gratitude for the dedicated services put in by all the employees of the
Company.

34, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors places on record their sincere thanks to the customers, vendors, investors, banks
and financial institutions for the continued support. Your Directors are also thankful to the
Government of lndia, State Government and other authorities for their support and solicit similar
support and guidance in future.

FOR, AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

a/P^Rh T)
Date: May 29,2018
Place: Ahmedabad

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR

DIN:00156455

JAINIK G. SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:05533834
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ANNEXURES TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOIOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGEEARNING AND OUTGO.

The rnformation under section 134 0f the companies Act, 2013 read with the companies

Ii:H:IL1li.:,i".,14 
ror the year ended March 31, zora iG,"n here berow 

"na 
ro_, p..t or

A. Conservation of Energy
The principal business of the company is of trading in cotton fabrics and thereforethe operations of the Company do not .onrrr"-high level of energy. fVo capitatinvestment has been made by the Company on 

"n"rgfaonr"rrrtion equipments.

B, TechnologyAbsorption
The Company has no activity regarding technology absorption. The Company has notincurred any expenditure on research and develo-p'ment activity.

C. Foreign Exchange Earningand Outgo
During the year under review, there are no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

FOR, AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

At\,*d,t "d)
KEYUR J. PARTKH

CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR
DIN:00156455
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Date: May 29,2OLg
Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure-1

JAINIl( G. SHAH
DIRECTOR

DIN:06533834
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Annexure-2:

Form No. MGT - 9

Extract of Annual Return
as on the financialyear ended on 31't March, 2018

[Pursuont to section 92(3) of the Componies Act, 207j ond rule 12(1) of the Componies
(Monogement and Administrotion) Rules, 20141

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

L ctN 151 100GJ 1984P1C020026

2 ReBistration Date 7th February, 1984
3 Name of the Company Amani Trading and Exports Ltd.
4 Category / Sub-category of the

Company
Public Company Limited by Shares

5 Whether listed
(Yes/No)

Company Yes

6 Name, Address and Contact
Deta ils of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any

Link lntime Pw. Ltd.

5th floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath
Business Centre -
(ABC-1) Beside Gala Business Centre,

Near St. Xavier's College Corner, Off
C G Road, N avarangpu ra

Ahmedabad - 380009
Tel No. +91 79 26465t79 186 / 87
Email: ahmedab ad @linkintime.co.in

lt. PRINCIPAT BUSINESS ACTIV|TIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 70 %o or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-

Sr.

No,
Name and Description
of Main Product

NIC Code of
the Product*

% to total turnover
of the Company

1 Trading of Cotton
Fabrics

46417 94.87%

ilr.

* As per National lndustrial Classification (NlC-2008) - Ministry of Statistics and
Programme lmplementation.

PARTICULARS OF HOIDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr.

No.
Name and
Address of the
Company

crN / ctN Holding I
Subsidiary /
Associate

%of
Shares

held

Applicable
Section

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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'Daiiirit Physlcal

A. Promolers
(t) lndian
a) lndividual /
HUF

453625 453625 64.83 453625 453625 64.83

b) Cent. Govt.
c) State Govt
d) Bodies
Corporate
e) Banks / Fl

f) Any other 70875 70875 10.13 70875 70875 10.13
sub-total (Al (1) 0 524500 s24500 74.96 0 524500 524500 74.96 0.00
(2) Foreitn
a) NRls

lndividuals
b) other
lndividuals
c) Bodies
Corporate
d) Banks / Fl

e)Any other
Sub-total (A) (21 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00Total share-
holding of
Promoter (A) =
(AXll + (AX2)

o 524500 524500 7 4.96 0 524500 524500 74.96 0.00

B. Public Shareholding
(1) lnstitutions
a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Cent. Govt
d) State Gow
e) Venture Capital
Fu nds

f) lnsurance
Companies
g) FllS

h)
Venture
Funds

Foreign

Capltal

i) Others, Speciry

sub-total (B) (11 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.(x,
Non-(2)

lnstitutions

0.00

tv.

Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2017-18

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS % OF TOTAL
EQUITYI

Category wise Shareholding
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84250 12.o4 -0.0444469 12.08 50 84200Bodiesa)

Corporate
269 84200

b)lndividuals
76709 10.96 13428 63500 76928 11.00 +0.04i) lndividual

shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs.1 Lac

13209 63s00

12800 12800 1.83ii) lndividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in

excess of Rs.1 Lac

12800 12800 1.83

c) Others, Speciry
846 o.t2 846 846 0.72(i)HUF 846

74 0.@14 L4 0.00 L4(ii)Clearing

Members
(iii) ocB's

362 362 0.05(iv) lndividuals
(Non Resident

lndividuals)

362 362 0.05

175200 25,O4 27500 147700 t75200 25.O4 0.00Sub-total (B) (2) 27500 t47700
175200 25.O4 0.00147700 175200 25.04 27500 147700Total Public

Shareholdlng(B)=
(BX1)+(BX2)

27sOO

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs and ADRS

100.00 27500 672200 699700 100.00 0.00TotalGrand
(A+B+C)

27SOO 672200 699700

Amani Trading and Exports [imited
Annual Report 20L7-t8

ll, Shareholding of Promoters

Sr.

No,
Shareholde/s
Name

No. of Shares held at the
beginnlng of the year i.e.

0t,o4.2017

No. of Shares held at the end of the
y€ar 1.e.31.03.2018

%

Change
in share-
holding
durint
the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

o/o ol
Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

%of
Shares
Pledeed I
encumbere
d to total
shares

1 Shefali Chintan
Parikh

391270 56.78 0.00 397270 s6.78 0.00 0.00

2 Uttara C. Parikh 52500 7.50 52500 7.50 0.00 0.00

3 Virbala Navnit
Parikh &
Vishnubhai
Dahyabhai Patel
(Navnit Trust)

7500 7.O7 0.00 75oO 7.O7 0.00 0.00

4 Navnitlal c. Parikh

& Shefall C. Parikh
(Suvidha Trust)

5000 o.7r 0.00 5000 o.77 0.00 0.00

5 Jayantilal
chandulal Parikh

525 0.08 0.00 525 0.08 0.00 o.o0

6 Taraben Jayantilal
Parikh

525 0.08 0.00 525 0.08 0.00 0.00

7 Navnit C M Parikh 1.750 0.25 0.00 1760 0.2s 0.00 0.00
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& Shefali chintan
Parikh

8 Falguniben
Shreyasbhai Sheth

L75 0.03 0.00 775 0.03 0.00 0.00

9 Madhuriben
Maheshbhai
Jhaveri

775 0.03 0.00 775 0.03 0.00 0.00

10 Sanjaybhai
Maheshbhai

775 0.03 0.00 775 0.03 0.00 0.00

11 shreyakbhai
Arvindbhai Sheth

175 0.03 0.00 775 0.03 0.00 0.00

L2 Varshaben
saniaybhai Jhaveri

715 0.03 0.00 175 0.03 0.00 0.00

13 NirenbhaiA
Jhaveri

100 0.01 0.00 100 0.01 0.00 0.00

74 Ajay Chandrakant
Mody

40 0.01 0.00 40 0.01 0.00 0.00

15 Harsh Anubhai
Javeri

10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

16 Narottam Bhikalal

Shah

10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

L] Shripal Sevantilal
Morakhia

10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

18 Ataku Holdings
Pvt. Ltd.

2725 0.30 0.00 2L25 0.30 0.00 0.00

19 Akalu Holdings
Pvt. Ltd.

950 0.14 nnn 9s0 0.14 0.00 0.00

20 Saumya Trust
through its
nominee Chintan
N. Parikh

23400 3.34 0.00 23400 3.34 0.00 0.00

27. Shivam Trust
through its
nominee.
Navnitlal C. Parikh

20000 2.86 0.00 20000 2.86 0.00 0.00

22 Sadhana Trust
through its
nominee Chintan
N. Parikh

11900 1.70 0.00 11900 t.70 0.00 0.00

Total 524500 74.96 0.00 524500 74.96 0.00 0.00

Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2Ot7-tA

iii. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, ifthere is no change)

There is no change in the shareholding of the Promoter Group.
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tv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRS and ADRs):

v Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

+Resigned w.e.f. 11th August, 2017
# Appointed w.e.f. 12th August, 2017

Sr.
No.

For each of the top 10

Shareholders
Shareholding
beginning of
ot.04.2077

at
the

the
year

Shareholding at the
end of the year
31.03.2018

No. of
shares

% ol total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
comPany

1 Mathurbhai Shivaram Patel r.2800 1.83 12800 1.83

2 Shrenik Kasturbhai Lalbhai 5000 0.7L 5000 o.7t
3 Pritty Devi Sarawagi 4823 0.69 4823 0.69
4 Saumil Harshadbhai Parikh 1500 0.2L 1500 o.2L
5 Snehalatha Singhi to21 0.14 tozL 0.14
6. Kamlesh Bhagwandas Shah 1000 o.L4 1000 0.L4
7 Mahendra Nathulal 1000 0.14 1000 0.14
8 Bhavesh G. Shah 800 0.11 800 0.11
9 Mohanbhai F. Desai 800 0.11 800 0.11
10 vitthalbhai B. Patel 750 0.11 750 0.11

Sr.

No.
For each of the
Directors and KMP

Shareholding
beginning of
0L.o4.2017

at
the

the
yeal

Shareholding at the end of
the year 31,03.2018

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

1 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh 525 0.08 525 0.08
2 Mr. Mayur J. Parikh* 525 0.08
3 Mr. Jainik G. Shahs

4 Mr. Anish A. Shah 3s0 0.05 350 0.0s
5 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah 350 0.05 350 0.0s
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not
due for payment

(Rs. ln lacs)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNET

1. None of the Directors were in receipt of any remuneration during the year
20t7-2078.

2. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Other Than MD/Manager/WTD
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Secured Loans

excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Oeposits Total

lndebtedness

lndebtedness at the be8inning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in lndebtedness during the financial year
Addition
Reduction
lndebtedness at the end ofthe financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

Total (i+ii+iii)

s.N. Particulars of Remuneration Company
Secretary

Chief Financial
Officer

TotalAmount
(ln Rs.l

1 Gross Salary L,20,000 1,s0,360 2,70,360
(a) Salary as per the section
17(1) of the rT Act, 1961
(b) value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the tT Act, 1961

2 Stock Options
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission;

-Asa%ofProfit
-Others, Specify

5 Others, Specify

Total 1,20,000 1,50,360 2,70,360
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vil. PENATTIES / PUNISHMENT /
coMPANTES ACT)

Amani Trading and Exports [imited
Annual Report 2Ol7-Lg

coMPouNDrNG OF OFFENCE (UNDER THE

There were no cases of penalties / punishment or compounding of offences
either on the Company or on the Directors or officer in default under the
Companies Act.

FOR, AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS

TIMITED

?A^"RA
Keyur J. Parikh
Chairman and Director
DIN:00156455

T)
Date: May 29,2078
Place: Ahmedabad

, *' Jainik G. Shah
Director
DIN:05633834
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Annexure-3

Details Pursuant to the provisions of Section I97 (LZl of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

1 Directors including Managing Director were not paid any Remuneration
for the financial yeat 2OL7-2O78.

2 Directors including Managing Director were not paid any Remuneration.
There is no increase in the remuneration of Company Secretary and
Chief Financial Officer.

3 *Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employee is Nil

4 There were two permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on
31st March 2018.

5 There was no increase in the remuneration of the employee so average
increase in percentile of the employee is not applicable.

6 The remuneration is as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of
the com any

Note: * it is calculated on the basis of actual salary paid to the employee. Effect of any
arrears or deferred payments for earlier periods has been ignored for the
calculation.

For, Amani Trading and Exports Limited

o-\.f\ Rh ^d
Date: May 29,2078
Place: Ahmedabad

Keyur J. Parikh
Chairman and Director
DIN:00156455

Jainik G. Shah
Director

DIN:06633834
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I Annexure-4

D/4l3,Shirbmani Com plex, Opp.
Oceanic Parh Nehru Nagar
Satcllitc Rord, AHM El)ABAD-380015

a nishshahcs@gmail,com
ANISH 'B.. lsnaH

B
n\5

OFFICEI. 079-?6740953
MOBILE ; +91-997 -890-9237Gr.col,I ,'u

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

papers, Miqutes: turhs.filed and Othcr Records maintained by the

Company and als VI ded by the Company, its officers and agents and

authorized repre conduct of Secretarial Audit, l hereby report that
rn my opinioir, the Co p has,''diiring the audit period covering the Financial Year

ended on i3t" M riih, 'qmplied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and so that. Cbmp r Board-processes and Compliance Mechanism in place
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Exc

(d) TherSec ities and Exchange Board of India [Employee Stock Option Schemeand Emp e Stock Purchase SchemeJ Guidelin es, 1999;
(e) The itles and
Regulatilgng; 008;
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Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 20l7-t8

Annexure-5

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS

Overviewr

lndia's textiles sector is one of the oldest industries in lndian economy dating back

several centuries. Even today, textiles sector is one of the largest contributors to lndia's
exports with approximately 11 per cent of total exports. The textiles industry is also

labour intensive and is one of the largest employers. The textile industry has two broad
segments. First, the unorganised sector consists of handloom, handicrafts and sericulture,
which are operated on a small scale and through traditional tools and methods. The
second is the organized sector on sisting of spinninB, apparel and garments segment
which apply modern machinery and techniques such as economies of scale

The year 2077 -t8 was marked with strong macro-economic fundamentals. However, the
growth of gross domestic product (GDP) moderated in 20L7-L8 vis-i-vis 2076-77. An
important macro-economic challenge faced by the lndian economy relates to the
declining trend in the investment and saving rates as also rising crude prices.

Nonetheless, medium-term macro outlook remains bright against the background of
implementation of GST, recovering global economy, relatively stable prices, prediction of
normal monsoon and improvement in indicators of external sector

Under the overall challenging scenario, the company has witnessed tough business
conditions and its performance has remained constrained. The company has been able to
achieve volume growth through persistent efforts in various customer segments
however the margins remained under pressure. Market disruptions on account of macro
level economic measures also adversely impacted the industry and the company for a

good part of the year, leading to inventory built-up, liquidity crunch as well as pricing
uncertainties.

Segment Analysis and Performance:-
The Company operated oniy in one segment, Trading of Fabrics. During the year under
review, the company has made profit of Rupees Seven Lacs Twenty Four Thousand Eight
Hundred Fifty Eight in the current year as compared to approximate Profit of Rupees
Four Lacs Twenty Nine Thousand Two Hundred Nine in previous year.

Research and Development:-
Company recognizes the inlportance of research and development across all important
areas and continues to maintain and update its functional facilities, in spite of its financial
position, in order to meet the changing product requirements of the customers, achieve
cost efficiencies and meet compliance requirements of statutory agencies.

Opportunities, Threats and Risks:
Availability of good quality fabrics at competitive prices is of major concern for the
company going forward. The prices continue to go through high volatility and thereby
making it difficult to enter into long term contracts with customers. The volatility faced
on the foreign exchangc market is also very pivotal as far as exports business of the
company is concerned.
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Human Resources Development and Health & Safety:-

The Company follows proper policies and practices for the welfare of its employees and

takes adequate measures for attracting and retaining the ri8ht talent.

The Company does not operate in any manner in which it violates any environmental
laws. Moreover, the employees of the Company are being provided clean, healthy and

pleasa nt work environment.

lnternal Financial Control:-
There are adequate internal control system existing in the company across all the areas

of operations and processes. This ensures efficiency of operations, compliance with
internal policies and applicable laws and regulations, protection of resources and assets

and accurate reporting of financial transactions. The audit committee reviews the

adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems and improvements are

carried out to strengthen them.

Cautionary Statement:-
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report containing the objectives,

expectations or predictions of the company may be forward-looking within the meaning

of securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. The operations of the Company could be influenced by

various factors such as domestic and global demand and supply conditions affecting sales

volumes and selling prices of finished goods, input availability and cost, government

regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other factors such

as litigation and industrial relations.

For, Amani Trading and Exports limited

A(A^ R)1
^d).[1

Date: May 29,2OL8
Place: Ahmedabad

Keyur J. Parikh

Chairman and Director
DIN:00156455

Jainik G. Shah

Director
DIN:06633834
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORY REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AMANI TRADING AND B(PORTS TIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanyin8 financial statements of AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS tlMlTED
("the Company''), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31i March,2018, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of
changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other
comprehensive income), cash flows and the changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accountin8 principles generally accepted in lndia including the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accountinB records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irreBularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensur:ng the
accuracy and completeness of the accountint records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Audito/s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are ffee from material misstatement.

An audit involves performin8 procedures to obtain audit evidences about the amounts and djsclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audito/s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made

l\1

1i:
D;t:C?

MUKESH M. SHAH
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by Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia

including lnd AS, of the financial position, of the Company as at 31n March, 2018, and its financial
performance (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Retulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Orde/') issued by the
Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give

in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have southt and obtained all the information and explanat:ons which to the best ot
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
lncome), the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of chanBes in equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesa:d financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued

thereunder;

(e) On the basis of the wrltten representations received from the directors as on 31n March
2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31n March 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 154(2) of the
Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure 8".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, :n our opinion and to the

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.

(c)

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2018 on
its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 15 of the financial

statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

artered Accountants
Retistratlon No.: 106625

I
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Place: Ahmedabad
oate: 9-4* lV\o^1 ,2,stg

Suvrat S. Shah

Partner
Membership No.: 102651
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"Annexure A" referred to in the lndependent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of
AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS tlMlTED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31n March,
2018.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,

we report that:

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

(b) Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in

accordance with pro8ramme of verification. According to the information and

explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. ln

our opinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) As company does not have any immovable property, this clause is not applicable.

2. (a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year. ln our
opinion, the procedures for the physical verification of inventory followed by management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the:nformation and explanation given to us, the company
has maintained proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification of inventory.

3. The Company has not Branted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause (iiixa) and (iiixb) of paragraph of the Order are not applicable to the
company for the current year

4. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not given any loans, guarantees or security or made any investments to which provisions of
section 185 and 185 of the Act is applicable, and accordingly paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public with:n the meaning of the
provisions of section 7l lo 75 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed
thereunder. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, no order has

been passed by the Company Law Board of National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of
lndia or any court or any other Tribunal, in this regard.

6. As per the information and explanation given to us, the Centrdl Government has not prescribed
for maintenance of cost records under sub section 1 of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company during the year under audit.

7. (al According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the company has been generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State
lnsurance, lncome-tax, Sales-tax, Goods and Services tax, Service tax, Custom duty, Excise

duty, Value added Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues during the year with
the appropriate authorities. Moreover, as at 31n March, 2018, there are no such
undisputed
payable.

dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they beca
s

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there ls no statutory due

which is disputed.

8. According to the lnformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examlnation
of the books of account, the Company has not defaulted ln repayment of loans or borrowings
from any financial institution, banks, government or due to debenture holders during the year.

9. The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). The term loan raised during the year has been utilised by the
company for the purpose for which the same has been taken.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

11. According to the information and explanations glven to us and on the basis of our examlnation
of the books of account, the Company has not paid managerial remuneration to Directors
during the year. Accordingly paragraph clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

L2. ln our opinion and according to the Information and explanations Eiven to us, the Company is

not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

13. According to the information and explanatlons given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section

177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in

the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

L4. According to the information and explanations glve to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures durinB the year.

15. According to the information and explanations glven to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

16. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia

Act 1934.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No.: 106625W

Place: Ahmedabad
Date 21loq1 2-ls

rat S. Shah

Partner
Membershlp No.: 102551

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.
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"ANNEXURE B'TO THE AUDITORY REPORT

Report on the lnternal Financial Control clause (i) of suhsection 3 of section 1l*l of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the acP)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AMANI TRADING AND

EXPORTS tlMlTED ("the company'') as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Manatement Responslbility for lnternal Financial Controls

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control
based on the internal control over financial reportinB criteria established by the company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of lnternal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the hstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia [ICAU.
These responsibilities include the desi8n, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to companfs policies, the safe8uatdint of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the act.

AuditorC Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Controls
and, both issued by the lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reportlng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operatin8 effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audito/s Judgement, including the assessment
of the material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over F:nancial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
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pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

lnherent limltations of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportinB, including the
possibility of collusion or improper manaBement override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected, also, projections any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reportinB to future periods are sub.iect to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reportinB may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effective:y as at March 31, 2018, based on the interna: control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

3

l'4

C
Suvrat S. Shah
Partner
Membership No.: 102551

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.

36



BaLnce Shaat aS at March 3r" 2o1E
PaatiqrlelE l{ot

I\lo.
Anlt h n5.

A.t
M..dr 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 ADrll1,2016

assm:
Non{uarent Ass€t!:

Prope.ty, Plant and Equlpmert
Financlal A$ets:

lnvestments
Other Flnanclal Assets

Ass€ts for Cun€nt tar [Ne0

Ctrrrent Aicts:
RnancialAss€ts:

Trade Re.elvablea
cash and Cash Equkdlents

Total
EQUITYA D UABIUNES:

Equity:
EquW Sha.€ Capttal
OtherEqulty

Non{urrent lLbllluGs:
Deferred rax Uabllltles lNetl

CxrEm ti.bl[tlei:
Financlal Llabilhlea:

Trade 9ayables
oth€r Rnanctal uabllhies

Cunent Tax UabllltLr l]{etl

Tot l
Signnaant Acrrunun8 Polklca
Notes to tha Flnanclal StatlrranB

3

4
5
6

?
8

9
10

11

L2
13
16

2
1to 30

25t1

2a 000
I {9 52 83:l

62 834

2 611

574(m
74693077

50312

2 63''

4 28 000
1442280B

50312
160 

'16:Lrs

@2is2t
144105

I 53 20 0:16

@23527
1736a2

14903 758

@zxs27
171888

5t 67 532 5197 209 61 95 415
2 2:! t3 9t? 219 r7 215 2 roqq lrt

a9 9' 000
74 08 538

69 97 oU)
66 83 953

59 97 0@
62 54744

1{4 05 538

679

135 80 953

809

112 51744

809
679

Tr 746,l
330r9

809

7? 74 Ut
45 862
14 970

809

rt 74 647
7t919

,a o, 72D 78 35 473 74456m
2 Zt rt93' 2 1517 235 210 99 173

AB oer our a€r,ort of even date
For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.,
Chartered A.countanta
Flrm Reglst6tion Numb€r: 106625W

H,1 N'
Sohlt D. Mehta
Company S€cretary

c-\Ylt^)^
(Gvurl. P.rilh
Ctt.tro"non tOlF : Ool S6tff )

"il
lalnll G. Shah

Dlrector dJ.l I O6633i3U
Ahmedabad, Datedr May 29.2018

C
Nlf5Lc^t s^-rr-

Navlnchandra J. ghaEat

Chlet Flnancial Oflirrer

Swrat S. Sh:h
Partn€r
MembeBhip Number: 102651

t

Ahmedabad, Dared: M.y 29, 2018
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2pr3St tamant o, Proit .nd t ors fo. th. erd.d Marah 3
AIIAIII ATD APOITS

AmL In ns.

31

Prrtkuh6 l{ota
t{o.

2018 2017

2t4u7u 5 35 58 922

lxr0$t
2W

11
4at 91

5lE /E 771
2 70 360

36 917
t 19 411

c4 u5

5 49 209

120m0

425 1
,24 5a5 429

s8s 4 M

Rovanue from OparatloaJ
Othar lncome
Tolal ltrE6tB6
II'ETSISI

gqr.hases of Sto.t-in-T.adt
Employos B€nafl ta €rycnaa
finenae Cost
Othe, txpaE.6

Total Expensea
Profh bafore Tar

tess: Tar Erpense:
Current Tax
Oefer.ed Tar
Tax adjustment fior eaallea years

Prolk ,o. dra yG..
Othe. (.me.!h.nah,! Incoma fo. ttE year lflat ol t t
Totrl Comp,rh.ll.hr. futcomr io. tht y!.. [t{at of f._rl
8.rk & Dllutcd E rltlnt P.r Eqslty Sh.re [EpSl [n Rupe.rl
St, ncr A..cunthS Pc[.br
llct a to th. FLEndal Stataixntt

22
22
z2

15
t7

It
10
20
21

21
2

1lo 30

1.04 0.61

Kryur ,. Parlkh
chairDscon\ (Ed: dor t(,trr)

-fi)
l1'*"t, 

tnl['*' 
ore "ttt'l

Ahmedabad, Datedr May 29,2018

Ar* il^

#f
Paatner
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Ahmedabad, Dated: May 29,

at,
Fot M!h6h M.3h.hl Co.,
Chartstrd Aacosntant i
AIItr ncSbtration Iumba,: 106625W
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CompanySacretary

Ntltlo,lw"-
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AM'I'II TRADIiIG AIID E(FORT' ITO.
Slatcm,ent ln fo. cnd€d M.rch 20lt!

No. gfShare5 Amt. in Rs

6997m 69 97 0@

699 59 97 @O

6 99 700

a Equitv Share Capital:
Equity Shares of INR l0/- each, lssued, Subscrtbed and Fu y paid-up:

As at April l,2016

As ar Mard 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2018

b othet u

Capltal Rc5€rve Retalncd Eamlryr Oth€. Comprehenslve
lncoma

Total

ml7-1t 20tGt7 2017.18 2OLGL7 20t7-ta 20rGL7 2017-rt m16-!7
Balance at the beSinning oftheyear
Add: Profit fo, the year
Othea Comprehensive lncome fo, theyeaa

5 50@ ,C 91 OG'
2 r0 sts

t4 0 794
2 &! 209

454

- 10 u o5l,

- 10 12 050

55 83 95:!
2 r0 585
4 5il 00O

71121
2 &, 209

- 10 12 050

Balan e at the end ot the a 75 91003

Fo. Mukesh M. Shah & Co.
Charte.ed Aacountants
Fi.m Registration Number: f0652rw

,.1 a C/r--'9->' l\Wil,rp.r,ts"A-
. o 6 t 33t3i-)

Fo, and on behalfofthe Board

il^
ir. s

fu o€r our rcoon of even date

Ahmedabad, Dated: May 29, 2018

-fo
Sohit 0. Mehta
Company S€cretary

Suvrat S. Shah

Panner
Mernbership umber: 102651
Ahmedabad, Datedi May 29, 2018

NavincJlandra J. Bh.vsar
Chief Financial Officer

Jainik G. Shah
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AIIATI 
'RADII{G 

A'{D EXPORTA LID.
CASHFLOW ETAIEIIEI{T FOR THE YIAR E}IOEO UARCH 3I, 2OI!

S..
l{o-

PARTICULARS

2017-14 20t8.tz

a 6a 000
l8 330

t0 66 Jr5

I t! alt

,5 36 
'2t

r a0 000

to at 204

549m9

tl t6 20{

3 64'

.7 t7 tta

3 547 . 26 ,t t7

.0 116 tl5

- 26 117

-1Z2a5.

-713 7e7

-r05oao
-12j2.lp

-574112

.1 05 0:t0

(a) casH FLow FRott opERATtl{o acTMnEs

PROFII4LOSSI AEFORE TAX, EXCCpIO I[ A}{O EXTRAORD|XARY TTE TS OET)

Dduct

Gein on FVIPL inwalmanta
E:E.a provi3iarn ot .loana.a Wibac*
hbna.l iricoltl. (Nao
OPERANTG PROFIT AEFORE YUOaIOI{G CAPf'AL CHAT{GES
Add(Le3r): Oo.rr...(lnsrat ) h .udry &bEr
Ad{U(b$): ln ru.!a/(D.crBa..) h c!firnt Istititi6
CASH GET'ERATEO FROiT OPERAr|OIIS
Lcaa:
T.x paid

INFLOII' FRq{ .8 35 217 -7 7A 142

-269755
ro 66 3t6 8 0G 3a0

-270268
l0 50 20a 7 79 935

(a) casH FLow FRoar rlwEsTtxc AcnvrnEs
O€!&!a(ln€r!s!a) h loena b cqnFr$aa erE ooEar
hLrlat.*ivad

IEICASHFLOIVFRO U{VESnXd 8 06 640 7 r9 936

(c) caaH FLow FRoI FtXAItCtNO ACMEE

xEfcAsHFL FROTafl]{^ltctitc ACTMNE9

E;arTOTAL CAAH NFLOTU tA + - ,fgn t ,9a

CLOAN|G BA[A CE OF CASH AT'D CTSH EQT,IIVAIEXTS
OPEXIIG BA.A}{CE OF CASH ArlO CAs}' Eq,IVAI.EXI5

I a/r 106
I 7t 8812 - zt 6Tf

I aa2
tTtut I 7g,r

I Caih and cash oquivEl6nl6 Pro!.nlcd ln Cerh Flr/ Slatom€nts comi.lr ol Cssh on hend end un6nalmbared. highly ttqutd benk balancaa.
2 Tha alova cash lbx SEbnr€nt haa bdr Feedqr a! p€. lh€'lndirect M€thd" 6.t out in thc tndian Acaountino Standsd (lndAS).7

SbLr8nb of C.!rr Fbr.

A' Ea our Eooat of d,cn det! athdr€d,/:- alkk
Kcvua J, Paritlr
o'i'irn 

{CoO:oo

f)NJ'f5hP^Jsa,4-
J.inik G. Sh.h
oldr (r : 0(6 gc'tJ

C 't(45t)

Frrn R.eLtdbo No,:1

h\. sr

Sohit D. Mcrxa
Company sccrelary

Navidrand6 J. Bhavrat
ChiC Finryri.l Ofrcar

Ahm6dabad
Dab : Mry 20. 2018

AhrDcd.b.d
Oate : Mly 29, 2018
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AA.IANI IRADING
l{ota:

The comp.try ls a publlc aompany domlciled ln lndia and is lnconorated under the provlstons of the ComFEntes Ac! 19SO (norv Compantes
Aat, 2013). lts sha.er ar! listed at the Eombay Stock trchange (BSE Umlted) tn tndla. The.egistered offtce ofthe comp.ny ts locatedat
32, Mllanpa.k Socbty, lter. J.*.har Chowlq M.nlnaga., Ahmdabad - 380 OB

The financlal slatem€nts for the Year ended March 31, 2018 were althorlsed for lssue ln ac.ordance wtth a r€solu on of the directoE on
May 29, 2018.

and Exports Lxnlt db ln trading of cotton tabdcs ard

Ihe nott Proryid€5 lln ol 0E aC,oounti n8 polld€s ln the PreP.ratbn of Or€a€ fimnch Stataments.
It€se polEie's hav€ been corBtnently
I B.als o, prcp...0on:

applid to all th€ yea6 Fesented unlcss othe stated.

A The fnanci.d ltatcEn.ntr hev€ lan pGpe.6d in .ccodsnc. wilh lndisn A.countng St d.ds ltrd ASI no{iflrd und6r th.
Co.nPuLt llndbn Aaaotmti.t Sbr rardal Rdo3, 2015. as anodcd .rid odrar rdavent p.oyiai<xta of thc Co.fipanbs A.t, 2013.I For all rErloda up to atd l.dudir|tlhe yea. ended March 31 mtz th€ Company hes prepared tts firErElalatatements
ln accorda.ice wlth tha accountln! at ndads notlfied unde. the sectbn 133 ot the coDpanles act 2ot3, read toSether wtth
paraSr.ph 7 ot the @mp.nL6 lAccountsl Rul€6, 2014 lpr€vlou. GMpl.
Tha ComDany haa adoptad lad AS as pa. Conpanles lndlan AcaounthS Standardsl Ruhs, 2015 as nottrled urde. Secflon
133 of tht @nrp.nht Act, Xlt3 for th..r Ftn nd.l strt€nentt b.ttnnti8 ApdlOt. 2Ot7. Ai p.. th. p.tnctph. o, ttrd ,5 lot"
the tnnshlon data to ld AS b Aer{ 01, 20f6 and hona€ thc comfE'.tives for tha prsvbus yaar €.ded Mardl 31, 2017 and
balancas as or Ap.tl 01, 2015 h.vc bcen restated as per th€ pnlrctple3 of tnd AS, Recondtaflons .nd de5crtp0rons of the
effect oftha tr.nsltbn hr.a b€€n tumma.t&d tn nole 30.

C Th€ finanaLl 56trmentt ha\re beln Prepared oo hlsto.kal cost baslt ercept for the followtnS asset5 and ttablliths whlch have
been niaa .€d at Lla valu€ or rEvaluad arnount
i Dedr.lin furanctl hn ulrEnts
I Cenah ffnandal a35€ts and llabllltles meaiured at fal. \ralue lrefer accountlnS policy regading flnanctal tnrtruments]
iii Deflned beneft pLns
iv C€rtaln ltems o, P.ope.ty, Pbnt and Equipment

2 Uaa ofE5tftn tar:
The prepa66on of th€ fi.Encial statements in confo.mity with lnd AS requl.€s dBnagenrent to make esti.nat€5, ludgrnents .nd
assumptbns. Thc6€ estklates, Judtnents and assumptini affect thc applkatlon of aarountlq poltcles and the repo.ted amounts
ofatrets and liabiltlcE, th€ dlsclosu,es of continSent assets and llabtlitles at the datr of the flnanchlstatemenB and reported
amounti o, lncome and expeos€s during tle p€.tod. Applicauon of acaaun ns pollctes that require E itl6l accounting estlmates
lnvolvlng compht and subledive I'dtllrlents are groylded below. AcGountlnt astimates could dange from pe.iod to perlod. Actual
.EUht could differ f.ofl thae eathatea. Appropdate chaqea ln €3tlmatca aro nrade as .nanagem€ot beco.n€s .w..e of d€nges
tn dnUnrstancea au.rolndlng the aaomates. changGs ilr eaunEt6 are rcfl€cted ln the ffnanclalst tenEnts ln th€ pertod in whtch
changea ara mado and, tf mate.H, thatr effects are dtsclor€d ln th. notes to th6 flnanclal statemenB,
CrftL.l..diut .rdludt E.rB
r lncollta Lxci:

Slgnlfi@nt ludSmenrs are lnvolved in determlnlru the provbioo fo. lncome tarcs, tnclodtng amount expected to be paid/
rcco/ered ior urEr.tain tu pooiuont ead ln eslmatbn of defer.ed tar arsct or llablllty.b Prop.iy, plrrt llrd .qulpltrll:l
The chaato h ru.p€d of p€rbdlc depreclatlon on P.openy, Plant and EqulprrEnt t6 dertved afte. det€rmtnlng an estlmat!
o, an ass€(. qD€cted us.ful l[e and the erpccted resldurl v.lue at tlle end o, tts lfo. M.nagement revierys-tho r€sldual
Yalu€$ us€ftrl lhres and .n€thods of depreclatbn ot property, phnt and Gqutpnrent at reaso;bb hiei/ab and .ny
Jevltbn to dEse ls aacognlsed prospectlyely ln curent and future perlods. The lives aae based on hlstorkal expealence
whh slmllaa assets as w€ll as .ntlclpation of future events, whlch may lmpact thetr ltfe, rudt as d|.nges tn technology.
SEnm.ant Judgrnent b lnvohred in determlnlnE tlle estlmated future (.sh flows and/o, Net Reallr.bi; value from th;
Propcrty, Phnt and Eq'rlprnent to dete.hlne lts value ln use to;6s€as whether t lerr b any lrnpal ment ln hl' carrylng
a.iol,nt as l!fiacted ln thG finaElah.

c Enpbyec Bqlrfitr:
sEnlficantJudtmenB are lnvolved in rhaklng esumates about the lite erpectancy, dtscounlng rare, salary Increase, etc,
whlch sEn k nth.ft6.1tl|e wo*ing of the pre.ent v.lue of fiture lhbllltles on ac.ount of ;pbyee benefrts by way of
dann€d b€na0t pLr|..

3 ForaBn Clttttlay Tnruaadcnr!
The Company's rlnandel ftalllhenB a,e prcsented ln lndlan Rupe6 I|NRL whkh ts th€ funcflollal and presentauon curency.

t
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AIrtAI{t tMDr{6 Ar{O

a RlYanlE Racolnldoar:

5

A Revenue 6 recogntsed to tll€ extcnl that it is probable rfut the economh ben€llts wlll flow to the Compeny and the .evenue can be
rellably measured, regaadless of when the payment 15 bein8 made. Revenue tt measured et the ,ala value of the conslde.ation
recelv€d or recekable, taking lnto account contr.dually defined terms of payment and ercludtng tares o, duties collected on
behalf of the Sovemment and ls shown net of rEtu.ns, lrade allowances, rebates, value added tares and volume dlscounts.

B value Added Tax / GST 15 not reaelved by the company on its own account, but tax ls collected on value edded to the Goods by
the Company on b€h.lt of tllc gov.m.nent AEcordlnSly, it is exdud€d from revenue.

C For revEnue to ba rtcognbed, th€ follouinS speclllc aecognhion crherla for each ty[€s of nevenue must be sattsfled:
a gbof6ooda:

Revenue fmm th€ sale of goods ls reco8nlsed when the slgnlflcant rlsks and rewards of ownershlp of the goods have passed to
the buy6r, uaualv on deliwry of the good!. Rovenue f.om the 5ah of loods 15 meesured at tha hlr ralue of the constderation
recehred or aacalyabL, nat o, ,aruma ad allowanc!5, t :ada ditaounts .nd volurn€ robatas, tf any,
Revenuc from r.ha ts ba5€d on th. prir h th€ ssha €onk'acts, rEt of dlrcounts. HistodSl exg€d€nae ls used to eitlrnate and
provue Io. custonror dalms. t{o ehnrent of lln ndng Ls deeoad pre6€nt.s the sahs are mad. wtth the nomal qtdlt teIms.s
pe. preyelant trade pr.cdcs .nd credit polky followed ty the Comp.ny,

b Saavlca lDaotll.:
Seryke Incomc b recognlsed as p€r the terflrs of contracts with th€ tustomeB when the related services are performed
and are n€t of GST, wherere, applhable.

a lnta,tat liconra:
For all debt lnstrur€nts measured at amoftsed co4 lnterest lncom€ is recorded usln8 thc effective inte.est rate lEtR). EtR is
the rate that erectly dlscounts the estimated futura cash payments or recelpts over the eryecled ltfe of the flnanctal inst ument
o. a shorte. Perlod, where approp.late, to the t.oss (a.rylng a.rEunt of the flnanclal asset o. to the amorttsed cost of a
finandal ll.blllty. wh€n c.kuhtlng th. effectlvs lnterest r.t., tha Company estimat€s the expectad 6sh flows by considerint
all tlE cootr*tuEl tenns of th€ ftnanctat lnstaument but do€6 mt consirer the €xgectcd cr€dtt loss€s.

d OainE recelrabl€ on eGosnt of ldlu.ance are ac@unted fior to dE qtefit the Compa,ry b teGonably certatn of thet.
ultilhate aolLctlon,

a Othor liaoma:
Othe.lncome ls recoSnired when no siBnincant uncertatnty as to tts determlnaflon or reallsaflon ertsts.

Govcmmc Gtanlti
A Govrrnnr6ht lant ata rEcognbad h actor&nca wlth the tenns o, the aEapectlve gr.nt on a(.rual basls conslderlng the statui of

complLriaa ot lm&rlbad cordltbna rrd .rcs.Etnnant dEt th. trant wtll ba ,Cc!h/ad,
0 Goryemmant &-ant! aoLted to aavanua ltenr5 are raGqnLed on , sFtamatk and trosi bash tn the Statement o, profit and Loss

over th€ 'p€rlod du,lng whkh th6 aalated costs tntanded to be coolEnrated aa€ lncurcd.
C Gova.aft€.rt !.anta rlLtld to a$eta a.e recotnli€d ss lncgme ln oqual anou.ts over the erpected Beful life of the rehted asset.

5 TaI! or lnconE:
Iar erperses compris€ of cunent and deferred tax,

A Cuar€nt TaI:
a Curent tax ls measured at the amount erpected to be paid on the basis of rellefs and deducllorE avatlable ln accodance wtth

the provltloN of the hcolrre Tax Aat, 1961. The tat .etes and tar hws used to computc the amourt a.e those that ..e
enacted or sub6tanth/€ly enaated, at tlle reportht date.

b Cu.,ent tax hrrtr arE,ecotnbcd in corehtlon to the udertyi4 tr.nsaction elther ln statem€nt of profit ard lois, Other
CarhprelEnstvr lnaome (OO) or dtrectly in aqulty.g Oorcrrld T.&

a Deferred ter b p.o/dod ush! the llability method on tempor.ry dllferences totwocn the tar basej of ass€ls .nd ltabtllties and
thelr cafiylnt anrounts fo, ftnancLl reponinS purgos€5 at tha r6porting d.ta.b Oaf6rd tar lLblfitL5 ars.!@gnls€d for allr rbh tempoiary dlffe.emes.

c Melftd trx a!.ts are rlcotnbed to. all deductlbh temror.ry dltferences 3nd ca.ry fo a.d of unused ta)( l65es. Oelerred
tar l8rct .rt rtcotnls€d to rh. .Itlnt dBt tt ts p.obabb th.t t r.t e p.ofrt w b€ .rr[.bb t|al|ut whidr thi dedudble
tempoEry dlflarEncas and caary forvard of unused r.x lGr€a c.n be utlllred.

d The caarylng aDount of doreted tax assets b revlewed at each reportint date and reduced to the ertent tiat lt Is no lohge.
probabl€ that aumdent t abli gaoft will b. avalhble to.lbw allo. pan ot th€ d€rered tar s$t to b€ uultred. Unreognsed
defe.rrd tar aaa6 are ,€--5a55ad n e.dr raponha dare.nd a.e recogrG€d to the erted that lt has become probable that
future taet a D.ont5 wlll dhd th€ defered ter asret to be ra@vered.

e Defered tax ass€B arid llabllltl6 are m€esured et th€ ta, ratei land tax hwsl that have be€n enacted or substantvely
enacted at the aepo.tln8 dato and are expected to appv in the yea, when the asret ls .ealts€d o, the liabtltty ts settled,f Defe,red t.r ltems are ae@gnlsed ln ao.reletlon to the uoderlylng tEnsactlon elthe. ln statement o, profrt and loss, other
Comprchenslvr lnaome (OCl) or diredly in equty.

8 Delened trx asi€ts ad defer.ed tar lhbilitl€s are ofEet if a hgdv enforceabh rtght erists to r€t off cunent tar atsaB aSainst
cunent tax lltbiliti(s.

Pmp.rty, Phnt.nd EqulBEnt:
a PropenY, Plant and Equlpment are stated at hlstorical alst of a(4ul5ltlon less accumulated and tmpalrment loss, if arry. Hlstoncal

cost I N6t of hPut Lr crdft recehnd / recehrablol hcludea r€lared arr€ndltuae and pr.-operat]vo& project erpenig fo. the
petlod up to wrddl t E ct€tt a,r .ardy for hs lntend€d 

'6€, 
f the .lcognltbn 6lte.ia are met and th€ present value o, the

e4ected cost foa th€ decDmmbtlrnlng of an asset after lB use ls lnduded in the c6f oftJE respec{ve ass€t if the recognition
fo. a grovkion a.a rnel. On t.lntltbn to ld AS as on Apdl 1, 2016, th! Company hrs llsctad to measure lb property, pi-ant and
Equlpment.t carrylnt value .5 por pravlous GAAP,

,
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AMAI{I InADI]{G AND E'@ORTs LIMIIED
IIot.: 2-skolfu .nt a..our6u PolHaa.Goardlruad:

Srrbrcquan,cocts a,rl.rdud- t|r tlt.:rrefs Enytng amoirnt or recognbed as a sepa6te asset, a5 app.oprlate, only when h ls

probsble th.t ftnu.. .conomlc brn.fitt aarociatad wlth the ltem wlll flsv to the Comp.ny and the cost of the ltem c.n b.
measured aallably, Th€ caarylnt amount of ary componant accountad for a5 a separat€ 3ssel Li dG.e@!n!t!d whan replac€d. All
other repalE and nicnterE l.s chrr3ad to th€ $.iam!nt ol profft .nd loss durlng th€ r60o.tin3 9e.lod ln whlch thtry.re locur]ed.

B Depreclatlon on tanglble assets ls provlded on 'walnen down valoe method". Us€ful llfe of tanSlble flxed assets ara as per
presqib€d ln sch€dul€-ll of the comg.nles A.! 2013.
The nEnagement bellets th.t these eltlmated usefullh6 are realHlc and reflecl falr .pprorlmation orthe perlod ove. whldr
the assets are llkely to be u5€d. Ho{ever, dranagement ,Evletvs the residual ralues, useful lives and methods of depreciauon oI
prope.ty, phnt a.d equlprnent at realronabl€ lntedEh. 

^,ly 
revlsbn to these b recognlted prosPectively ln curent end

futu.e perlods.

C Depreclatlon on lmpalred assetr ls calculatcd on lts reduced ralue, lf any, on a syttematk ba5l5 over ltr remainlnt us€ful life.

D Dep.eciatlon on addrtlrns/ dbporalr of the P.op€.ty, Plant & Equlpr|enb dudnt the yea. b prortded oo p.o-rata basb aato.dlnt to
the pe,lod du.ing whlch 6sets are us€d.

E AD ltem of p.operty, plant and equipment and any signlflcant pan thereol lnltlally re@Snlsed h derecotnlsed upon dlsposal or
when no ftrture econo.nk bon6nB a,a qpected lrom itr usa or dbposal. Any Sein or bss arklnt on de-recognttion of the a55et

lcakuhted rs the dlfferErce b€twe€n the net dlspoial proa4eds and the carrylng amount oI the essetl ls hduded ln the statement
of proflt and los, when tha -set 15 dBrecognls€d,

8 lmp.l.rr|.nt ol Aaaalr:
Th€ carrylnt amounB of P.opa.tv, Plant and Equl9mont and lntanllbh assets a,e revl6wad at each balance sheet date if th€re iJ

aoy irdicrtlon o,lopalamant braad on hLrnaya(arnalfagtors. An lmp.lrma lorr lr rt@inll.d uhcrira. tht ca.ryio8 amount of
an assct arerdt ltt aacorrarabL amouaL The recot al.bL amount b ll|e Ireetea of dr. aas€t'3 nat ialllnS pdca and vahr€ ln usa, h
assesslng yalue h u5€, tlrr Company messures lt on tha basE of dlscound astlmated cash fiowr for thc ,lrnelnht yaars

{.emalntng usefsl llfe), fuse$mcnt b abo done .t e.ch B.hnce Sh.et dat6 aa to wholher th€.a ls rny lndLallon that an
tmpai.ment has ,€cognk€d fo. an asset ln prlor accountlng perhds may no bn8er erBt o. .nay h.vE dcareased. Aftet lmpdrment,
dep.eciatbn b provu.d on the revb.d crrylnt.mount of th€ a$al over lts .emalnlnt usrful l c.

9 Bonowlry C6tr:
A Bonowing costs oonsEt of lntereSt and othea borowlng costs tllat are incurted ln connection with the boaaowing ot

f'.rnds. Othor bolrowllu coitr lnclude anclllary char8es at the tlme of acqulsltlon o, a flnanchl llablllty, whlch ls

reaognlsed as per EIR .nethod. gorrowlng costs alro lnclude erdransE dlfferences to the extent re8arded ar a.
adlurtrcnt to dr€ bo.rowlnS costs.

B Borrolint aosts thrt ere dire<dy attrthrtable to the acquBltlony' con5t uctlon ofa qualltying as5€t are 6pltall5ed a5 pan
of the cost of such alietr, up to the date the assats a.e roady for th€la intended use.

C Fo. aap[alltatbn of alglbh borowlng costs whkh.rE mr sp€dncary aMbutabh to the acqulsltlon, corsl^rctbn or
produc{on ot a pankula. qual ytnS asr€t, a weBhted avlra& caplblEarbn l-.te b applhd for aU tl|e elldbl€ arsets.
Ihe w€lghLd avsEta r.t6 lr tak6n of the bo.rowlq costs applkable to the outsrandlnt botrowln$ of the company
du.ing thc perlod, otha. tfun bo.roylnlS .nade specillcelly for thc puapose ot obtalnlnS a quahrylnS ass€t.

10 lnvr oder:
A lnve'lto.i6 are valued at the lowe. of cost and net reallrebl€ vdluo. l{ot reallioble value ls the estlmated selllng prlce h the

o.dinary courlc o{ hrlnsac, La6 aftlntabd co6tt of complqtien and thr osumtad g6tt iEca$ary to makr tha tlh.
B Coatr (n€t of hput c,Gdlt of VAY/GST) cornprlsrr allcostol purch4ra, aon o, conv€llbn ard otha. costslrcurcd ln brirrglng

lrwento.l€. to thel. gEsent loa.tlon .d condhlon. Coat fo.muL€ usad ere 'Flnt ln fl6t Out', 'woltht€d Avcate Co6t', o,
'Speo'fic ld.ntincztlon'.s applbbb.

C wlte dorrn of lnventod€s to net realbabh value b recotnlsed ar an expen5€5 and inclrd€d h'Olarl8es ln lnventorl€s
of Finlrhed goods. Work-ln-p.ogress and Stock-ln-Trade' and 'Cort of Materlal Consumed' ln the relevant notE ln the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

U cash and C.ih EquiraLnB:
Cash and CEh equh/.alenE fur thc purp6€ of C.ash Fbw StatedEnt comprbe aarh and chequea ln hand, bank bahnces, demand
deposiE wlth bank where thc odginal dEturity h three months o. l€as and oth€r rhort term hlthv lhuld ln\restm€nts.

1il Prcvblont Conthgcit Ual ttlca, Condrltait &r.B and Ccmmltrnrnb:
A Provlrbna a,e ricolnLad wh.n thc Cornra.ly has a prBsent oblitatbn 6 a retuh of past 6rent5 and it ls probabh that the outllow

of rBourcar wlll ba aaqulltd to a€tda tha oblltttlon a6d la aGpact ol which rallabh aatlmatas aan b6 mad6. whGn the company
epecti some or .ll of a prorrbbn to be relmbuEd. for ex3mple, unde. an lnsurancc aontr.ct, tha .€imbu6ement ls recognlsod as

a i€garati as6at, but only rhrn the rrlmbu.r€m€nt b vlrtually ctrtrln. A dbdosurs for contiluant lLbulty ls n|tdr when thare b a
posalbL obllfalbo, thai lnry, hn probrbv uill not requlE an outllow of resou.car .Whan thuo b a Eostlbte obllgatlon or a
present oblltatlon ln Grpcat of whkh tha lltellhood o, outflow of rarources l, remotq no prDvlslory' dLclo5une ls made.
Conuntent assets a,c not r.cotnised but are dlsclor€d sagerately ln the Rn3nclal starcments. Commltments lnclude the amount of
purches odar (n€t of adv.ncer) issued to pinle! for comgHon of ass€ts. P.ovttlons, contlrUanchs and colnmltErenti .ro
revlgrred at each balance sh€et date and adjusted to .eflect the aoraect manatement estlhate!. Contlngent assets are not
recoSnlsed end not dlsrlos€d s€parately ln financtal stat€ments.

Ll
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AMA'{' UMIIED

B lf th€ effect of th€ dme IiorEY b arBterLl, paoylslons are dBcounted uslng a cuaent plgtas rate tlEt
app.oFhte, Ole.tts spedft to Ol€ lt blity.

13 Enploylr 8.rcftr:
A Sllon ttrln ohl3adolEi

Liabllltl6 fo. wagcs and s.hrl€s, induding have encashments that are oe€cled to be re_trl€d wholty wtthin 12 morths aft€r the
end of the perlod ln whlch the employeqs render the telated sewice are aeaognlsed ln aespect of employee!' serulces up to the end
of the rePoftlry pe.ird and a.e measured by the amounts €rpectedio be pak wh€n the ltabiltus are sented. The liabitiues are
pre6ented 6 current empbvee ben€fft obliFuoor ln th€ brlance sh€et.

B Lont L]m crrDloyac banafrr cblSatbn3:
I 6r.tultv:

I'labllltle3 of Sntulty 15 datermlned as per the proybbn of Gratulty Act who hsve completed th€ requbite period fo. b€tn8
eliSibl€ ,o. RatnsDnt beneff8 under the payment of G6tuity Act 1972.

I Proyldant fsDdi
ProvLlon of lh! Employeer' Provldent Funds and MLcdlamous Provtslrn3 fut 1952 are not appllcabh to the comparry.Il lrtrra ErEatlurnr:
gruYbbn fo? har..naaahmant ta m.dr on acsud batlt for aaaundated bevc that GGpbyorr G.n anash ln firtu.e.

L Ilnan Ll lnrtEnanta:
A fllEn hl lnt-ttun nt h any contr.d thel8lye5 rbe to . ,inanaLl asset of om cnttty and a finsndal liabllify or iqulty
lnstaument of another entlty.
A Flnancl,al asiatri
a lnhLl ,rcognhlon and mca$filrEnt:

All fimriclal 6s€ts a.a recogntsed lnitialh at fair ralue plEr in the @5e of ,lnancial ass€ts not .eco7ded at fat. yalue through
p.ofilt or loss, transactlon @5ts that are att.lbutable to the acqulsitlon of the finenctal asset, Purthas€s or sales of flnenciel
ess€ts that ,equire delh,ery ol assets wlthin a tlme ft'ame ertabllshed by .egulatlon or conventlon tn the dBr&et plaae kegular
way trdde3) are rbcognLcd on the retthment date, 1.e., l]l€ d.te that tha Cohpa,ry tettles to pu.rlBse or sall Ute assets.

b suhEaqucnt tlEa.lr|!l!l.r!t!
For purposg of sut,'€quGnt m€asuremen! ftnanctal asset, are classtfled h followlnt categorles:I Oabl lnrtrumt r at rllEnBad co6t:

A'debt ln t urrlen/ b rl.arurcd .t the .mortbed cort both UE followlng co.ditiont a.e m€t:. Ths Erat b hald ylth en oblactlve of rollacdrlg contr.cu.lrl cash f,owr
- Contractutl tlrmr of the a$at gtvo ri56 on spectflad dates to cash llowi that are ,'solelv payments of prlnctpal

.rd lotar..f lSPfll on th p.tncipat .mount outi:alrdkB,
Aftlr llrthl marSl,mftan! ruch fh{r<Ll a5tot6 arE suhcequenth nEasu.ed at an|onlsGd c6t urll|3 thc elrac ve htarcn r.t.
lElnl ,iathod. Airontr.d arrt b aakuLtad by t king hto acEount arry dbcouot o. prtmlum on |cquirtdon and fecs oi ro3E th?t
ala rn intrSral lnlt o{ th! Eln. lha €lR .mortlsauon L lncludod la llnancs lncom! 16 tha st taDant of p.gflt and Loa5. rhc
loaser erblat ftom lmpalment an. recognlsad ln dr !t tanEnt of proffi or ba6. Th€ otagory t6na,.lv alpll.3 to tnda and
othe. .ecelyrbhs..

I Dcbt ln5trulrrnB at frk v.fua tll]oryh othar GomFthandw laaorne :
A rdebt tnstruftent' t5 clarsifled .s at the FVTOO f both o, th. ,ollowln! cdte.h are met:_ The arsat h ffi with obi€ctlve of both - fo, collecthg contractualcash llowr and salling th€ financhl Es€ts- TIle asseds contiactualGash flows .epreient Sppt,
Debt hnrurnents lncluded wlthln the FVTOCI category are meaguaed lnttlally as well a5 at each repordng date at fak rdlur, Fah
value nrowrEnts ar! aacognLed h the OCl. ltow€{e., th€ Company.ecotnlzea hte.€5t krcome, lmpatnn€nt h6se5 &
rdersab aod foael& exdErtse taln or loss ln the State.nent of P.ofit ard Loss. On derecogritbn of the asset cumuhflve 8ah
or loss P.evlously ,rco$Is€d h ocl ls .ech$lfied from the equtty to Statement of p,oflt a;d Loss. lrterast e.med whlht
holdlog FVTOCI dabt h,tru.nent b reported as ihterEt lncome urlng thc €tR m€thod.

U D.tt ln trur|ttlt' .nd d.rtr.Oyo .t f.k y.l{r. thtDqh D.oit o, b3 (FVIpLl:
FVTPL b r.GUual c.tatoiY fo. d.bl lnstrunsnts. any dabt lnst.ument, whkh does not rne€t th€ critedr fo. categorLation .r
at amo.t r.d coft gt u PyfOO, lr Gl.srtfiod a5 !t ,VTPL
ln$run€nB hdudad wlthftt tha F'WPI Eela3ory are ,neasured at tal. value wlth all ahange5 .ecotol4d tn the p&L

3 DattcoarHort
A ffhajcLl .3aat [or, whra applkabl., a part of a floanalal asserl b paha.ily dorecotntssd wh6nii The .lEht tc .€ehr. Crah flosts fron th. asr€t have €xotrgd, qr
ii Tha Corngany hlr uatura.r.d lta tl8hl to r€cahra e5h ,loryi f.on th€ asaat o. hss -auncd an obli8rtion to Day tht rc€sived

...h fbwr ln tu[ ytttrout tnx.flrt dahy ro . thtd p.rv undar . ,p.ss-th.ouiH errentmcnr; .lrd it0rr lal ih. Conpany har
uanalt .d aubctantls[y all tha ttlJ.td rowadr of tha assc! or lbl th6 co;prny hu neither tenrfr.'rd'no.,"t"t,r"O '
subatantLlly all th! ,lSll and rctdr!3 o, th€ asr€! but ha5 tranifa,red cont.oi of tne ltret.

whan the company hd tra.Efenrd n5 dSht to rEcehre (ash f,ox6 hotn an .sset o. has antecd tnto a pass{fuou8h a.6ngem€nt, tt
ef.lu.t€s lf and to what anlent lt has rctained the dsks ard rerdrds of o$rnershtp. when lt h.s n€tthd transrenea suostinttatty in
of the sks and terdrds of th€ ass€t, not t6nsfened control o, the asset, the Compa.ry cohunues to reco8nise the rraNferred asset
to the ertmt of the Companys aonunulng involvement. ln that .iBe, the Company also recognlses an asiodated lhbility. Ihe
transfen€d assat ad ,f, .aaoctated lLbllity are measured on a basb that renectsit* aghs ird oullgruons u|at the co;pany has
retilned lryhen the Conuany has t6nsferred the rlst and rewards of owmchtp of the flnanad assel the s.me ts derecognised,

Lst,,l
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INADIIG AND EXPORTS UMIIEO
Nota: PolLEt{oDdnued:

d lmpalfiant ataatt:
h acordana€ with lnd As 109, the Company appll6 erpect€d sedit loss lEcl,l rnodel fo. nEasurement end recognhbn
of imrl.lnDmt lois or tl|. folbulnl financi3l asr€t5 ad crcdit rb& erg6ure:
a FlnarELl e5.€ts that aae dabt lnstwt rEnts, and ar6 r|l€duned af anErtlsd cost
b Trada Eceh/at La or .lry contraatuel ri8ht to aecefua (esh or anoth€a llnanclal sietc Flnanclal aaaeti thrt .r. d.bt last.um.nB and arr msasi,.ad ar FVyOq

The C.ompanV followt t|mpllftad app.orch, tor racosntuon of imr.t.m.nt lo3t tllowenca on polnt c a.ovtdad abor€. The
lpplk?llon o, 5lmplm.d .pproa(tl do.t nol r.qulr. thc ComrEny to tr.cl changea ln cradh rltlc Rrth.r, tt |lqutrt. th€ comF.ny to
recoSn& the lnp.inn€nt 16r .lbranc€ b.s€d on ltfaunrc ECls at a.dl .apodjng d.te, rtht fiorn ita tntu.l racotnlton, F9r
reaognhlon of ImlEiftlent los on oth.. ffnencbl .ss.ts lrrd rbk er96u.a, tha Comp.ny data.mlnaa th.t whathir therc h:s beon r
siSnilk nr hcrerrc ln ttie credlt .bk slnce lnidal r€cognhlon, lf credlt rlit haa not lns..sad atgn kantly, l2-month ECL ls used to
prcYlda for lmplllli€nt lor5. xowevlr, if c.edlt rlsk has hc.eas€d allnlocantly, lifetime ECl. b ut€d. tf, tn a suUlGqurnt pe.iod,
credit quallty of the lnstrum€nt lmproyes 5uch that ther6 ls no lohgor. algnm(ant lnc.easo ln credtt rtsk stnco htat.l recoSotdon,
then the entlty reverts to recogntstnt tmpakment lois allowance bared on lz-month ECL

rifetime ECL are the erP€cted c.edit losses rarultlng from all possible deraul! €"vents over th€ expected lrfe of a ,lrunct l
irlstrument. TIle lz-i,roath €O ls a po.tirn of tl|e lffEtlme EcL h,hth resulE from defauh events that arc posstble wtthh 12 montta
efter the reportlru dale.
EcL is the dlfference betwe€n all cont6ctual cash f,owa that are due to the Company tn acaordancerihh the contract and all the
cash flof,,s that the enllty erFEGts to teceiye I.e.. all cash shortfalhl, db@unted at the oriSlnal ElR. ECt- tmgatment loss ellowance
lor revotsall reco8nlzrd dutln8 ths pedod ls recoSnlred as lncomv eryensc ln the statement of proflt a,ld loss . The balance sheet
prcsentatlon for varlol6 fmndal tnstruments tr dorcdbed below:
a Flnandal aalcE mGacuaad as at anlodsed cos: and contraGtl6l asenu€ rccekables: EcL ls presented as an

albwtnca, tx., .3an lnt.ar.l l|.nof th. m.aruronrent ofth6. arr€ts tn thc b.t nca ahral whi$ iGducas the n€t
r.nylnt amount. t ntll Ol. a55a: nGrE wrtte{ff crttarb, th. Comprny doar .Et ,rdua€ lmpalntrent .lloyanco from
tha aio.r ca.rvlnS arno,unt.

b Flnandll auallntca contract5: ECI B prsientad as a Drgvirlon ln ths balancc thce! l.a. ar i llablllty.
For ats8rslrlt lncr.$. ln c?edlt .lrk and imDal.mcnt h$, tho Cempanv combln.r llmnclal tfft {ment' on tho harE af
shared c,odlt rbt d|al'aatarLtlq.

0 thrnd.l !.bultL.:
a lnltLl racoFhlon ard l'argraa|ttaltt:

Finandal llabllttLs arE dasslfled, at lnitial reco$ltion, as linandal lklbllltils at falr yalue throu8h proft or toss, toans and bonowlnSs,
payabhs, or a5 dertratl@s deslSnated as hedSlnS lnstruments in an efuive hed8e, as appaopriate. All financtal tiablltues aie
recoSnis€d lnltlallY at falr vdlue .nd, ln the cas€ o, loans and bonowlnts .nd p.yables, net of dtrectly attributable transaction costs.b SubEaquaalnaarurqtEnt:
subsequently all finanaial lLbllltles are meaiured a5 anodsed cost €xcept fo. financtal tuar.ntee contrdds, as d€scrlt ed belo\u:I toana and hono*tBr:

After lnhLl Ecotnltixf lntc.€at+eariru loans ad borrowlngs ara sub6equ€ntty meaalred at ano.thed c6t |,6ing the €tR
ttEthod, Gaini ad h6s€a a.e rrcognisd ln ttatanent of p.ofit or h6s when the UabllhLa are deEcoFlsed o well as thmugh
dte EtR anErdaatbn p,ocaa6.
Anoatlsed coat ls cebulatad by taunt lnto account any discount or prEmlum on acquhltton and fees or corts that arc an tntegral
pan of tha ElR. Tha EtR amorusrtlon It hclud€d ar llnance coita tn the statement of proRt and lois.c oe.tcolnltbn:

a linarElal flab[lty ls de.ecognlr€d when the obllgation unde] the lleb[lty b disdErged o. canaelkd oa oxptres. when an extsunt
fln lrlal llebulty b r.plred b,.noth.r fiom th...rn hrd.r on subt nti.Iv dlffo; t flnr" o,tho t nnr o,ra €ri5tlu lht iar.
tubffitLlh tnodlfi.d, sr.lr .n .rch.nte o. oEdltlc.lbn b tn .tod I th. d€r.cotnltb. o, tht o.tin t tiabt[ty rnd the icornlLn of
. naw Lbtltty, ftu dffiar.nc! tn th. ,rrp€rtivG G.rrylng.mount i. r.cggnb€d In ahe strtrmant of p.eit or to$.

C necbtdf,otloo o, firunaL! u.E!
The CompaTry detannhea d.ssmcatlon of flnanclal assels and lbbllttl€s on tntttal re<otntuon, After tnl0al ,ecogntfloo no
realassrlcallon L meda b. flnanclal a$ets whkh ara oqulty inrtrulmnB and ,lnandal ltabllltha. Fo, ,lnanctrl rirau wtrkh are
debt lnst,uments, a r€d63[katbn b made ooly lf therE b a chanta ln the busln€gs modd for mrnagtr8 those asSes. Ora,ges to
ttE busln€as ,rEd€l are €xpactrd to be lnfreqent Th€ compan/a ienlor.nanaSement dctermlnes dra-nge ln the buslness ;;el
as a re.uft or artem.l o. Inte.nal dang€6 whidt a,e aEntfient to tha Companl/i openu,ons. tf di€ Comp;ny .edassinB ,inanctat
astets, lt aPplLs th€ r.clarstnaatlon p.ospectlv€V f.om theredalslfiatlon dete whk r s the first day of the lmm€dtately next rerorting
perlod followtnt the dart6 h h6tne.s modet as per thd AS tog.

D Orbct$lu ctf,n.nd.l trtruum.nt :
Flmnclal asseB and finarElal llablltks ate ofilet and th€ net amount tr .eported tn the balanc€ sheet lf the.e ts a cunently.
enfo.c€able hgal r8ht ro offr€t the ,ecognbed amounts and th€re Lt an lntenfion to set e on a .Et bosis, to .eallse the iErets and
i€ttL th. lLutthr alnultr.taoi6lv.

ti Oldvatlva Flll.rdal liinrtlntt:
De.lvath/ss a.. ccoSnbed lnhhlly at fat, !.alu€ ard subcequently at falr yalue through profit and h6s.

15 E mlnSr p.r Shara:
EasL oamht, pet shara .r. calcuhtod by dlvidint the nat profit o. lo6s laxcludlnt oth.r comprahsnrtve hcomgl for tho yaar

nbutabL to cqutyrh...hold.E by tho.ieigrrsd aver.lr nembsr of aqutty sharei ouut dln! durinsthr ysir,Ihe w;ifhled
av€6& numbat ofaQUlV tht.at olrtttandint durht th€ yaar is.djuatad for:vealr srJch u boaui l$uc, uonut choeot tni rkht
isrue, th.r6 tPllt .rd rrYcfia th.r€ 39[t5 lcoitolld.uon of rhar€sl th.t h.vs ch.ited tha numb.r of aquity ;.or ouuunaini,'
wldrout s corEagotdha dl.'le ln ttsostcrs. For thc pur9gs€ of okxlatlng dtLt; .o.nh$ lrr aharl the ll.l groflt or lo$ -
[erEludlo oth.r com9..h.nrlv. lncom.] for th€ y..r .tt.lbutable to .qutty shere hotdcn rid tho wct5itea rvrirg, numuci ot
sh.res outstandtnE durtng th€ y€ar aro adJusted for the eflects of all dllud;e potenual equtty rhares.

o

/
t
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m
Notaa to dE rhmdal $arrnEnB

I{oL:3+ioo.nv, Pbm & EoulsrroE

Gross Slock:
As at Aprll1,2016'
Additlons
As at March 31, 2I)17
Addhlons
As at March 31, 2018

Depreciatlon and lmpalrment
As atApr L m16'
Depreclatlon Ior th€ yeat
Ar at MaGh31,2017
oepreclatlon for the yea.
As at March 31, 2018

Net Blocl:
as .t Aprll 1, 2016'
As at Mardr 31, 2017
As at March 31, 2018

ff€presents deemed cost on the date of transitaon to lnd aS. Gross blocl and acaumulated
dep.eclatbn f.om th. grEviorrs GAA, h.vc been dlsclo.ad for the pu.potc of t ettc. unde.standlng of
the odtlnal cost of aaaatS.

A Property, Plant and Equlpment:

275
275

TotEl

I

4

[m E

47 250

EMatT.$ 51915

44 888

44 888 49 214

2352
2 362

2 637
2611

YenEEr

4 655 51915

49 274

omco
EcclpEet8

ArnL ln Rs.

Atat
faca
Valuc

Noa.

M...h 3r" 2018 March 31, 2017 ADrll 1, 2015
I{ote: /HnveStnEnll

10 28 000 574(m 4 2S0m
t0 28 000

r0 u 000

574m0

574(m

4 28 000

4280@

10 2t 000 574(m 4 28 0(x'

10 2t 000
l0 2A 0(b

42E@
.28 0q)

Det ils ot lllv€st n€nt' ' oth€r3 lv.lued rt f.lr v.luc throqh P&Ll:

hv..tm.nr h €qdly ln t ulrr.nlt [qpbdl:
h fully p.Id{p Eql,ly gi.r.. o, A$lrr|. trrnod

a I Aggregatabookvalueofquotedlnvdments
il Madet y.tl€ of quoiEd iiYr'tfi€ i

b AgSreB.t€ boot value ol unqLbt d lftlstrnents

Rs.10 ,o

Tot l lAggreg.te aook v.lue of lnve5tmentsl

lffestm€nts - oth€6:
lnvestmcnts ln EquW lnstuanents

514q)0
5 74m

Not.: s-Oth.r Fln.nd.l Ara.t!:

I 'll, 52 832 1il5 93 077 14422fig
1 alt t2 &1, r a6 ql 07, 't ,d72gl)e

luns€curcd, C.Iutdc.ld Goodl
Ioans and adEnces to partl€s other than related parties
Tot l

t{ota: ffunlnt ,ax AssaB [ictl:
62 &t6 50312 50312

62 At6 so?12 so312

Advanae payment ofTax [Net of p.ovlslons for taxation of Rr.94115
{as at MarEh 31,2017 -illl- .s .t Ap.ll 1, 2016 - NIL}I

Tot l

ota; T.Tradc RccaivabLtl

50 2t 52' 60 23 327 60 23 527
5t! 21 52' 50 23 627 60 2? q2?

lun .ar!d, Co0.U.nd Ooo.tl
from othsr than mlatad prrtlar

Total

a{ot :8{.ah rnd C.5h Equltnldis:
l ao gat

315'
159 715

13 956
160 330

11SS8
t a4 105 1 

'a 
6e) 171888

aabft6 wnh Sank h currait acoount
Cash on Hand
Total

ET
-]tr"f1-lrF,n-lrtE{

-Elflr,Ir:fIl-IuI

tn. s

lo
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ATiAI{I'IRADING A'{D O@ORIS UMIIE)
l{otaa to thc tlnancLl StatamcoB

AmL ln Rr
A5 at

ri.rdr:U,20ra Mar.h 31- Z)17 Aprll1,2016

75m 75 m OOO 75 @mO

75 m(xE 75 m drt 75 m qx)

@ 97 000 59 97 000 59 97 m0

59 97 qX, 59 97 t100 59 97 000

599rO 5997m 6E)7@

5997@

197 2rO
56.18*

52 5m
,sota

6 99 700

3 97 270
56.7896

52 5@
,.so*

6 99 700

3 97 270
56r8r

52 5(t)
,509(

laru.d, Sub6c.lbcd and PaH-sp:
6 99 7m Equlty sh.ro. ot R..10/- c.ch, tully p.k -{p

I.r !t M.rch 31, lO17: 5 99 76.qulty sbr.sl
les at Aprll 1, z)15: 6 $ 16.qstry sh..€sl

Tot l
A The reconcllht oo h numb€r of sllaacs is as under:

]{umbar of shar€s .t 0€ treglnning of the year
Add: lssued durlng the yea.
Number of sheres at the end of the yearg Detalls of Shareholder holdiry more than 5X of at8re8.te Equtty Shares of

INR 10/- each, fulv paid:

1 Shefali Cfilnt n Parl&h
fumb€. of Sha.es
9a to tourlshar€ holdln8

2 t ttar. P..lkh
llunber of Sharaa
,a totot l rhara holdlng

{b} The Congany dcchr€6 rld paya dlvldendt ln lndhn Rup!€r. The Companlas Act, 2013 pro/idai that the DMd€nd shall be declsred only
out of the profits of the .ehv.nt year or out ot the p.oflti of any preyloG fimnclal y€ar(s) .fter provtdtnS for deprecla on tn acaordance
with th€ pro/isirons of the Act and the Comp.ny may trdnsfer such pera€ntage of iB profits Ioa that fin ncLl yea. a5 tt may cooslda.
app.oprlate to the .ea€irrs of th€ company.

(c) ln case of lnadequacY ot absenEe of proflts ln any year, the Company may decJare dkidend out of free reserves sublect to the condtton
that the rate of dMdend shall not erce€d aveage of the rates at whlch dividend was declared by the Comf,any tn three yea.i
immediately precedlrU that yea..

(d) ,n the ev€nt of uquldetlon of the Company, ttle holders of sha.e6 shall be entltled to .eceive the .ematning arset oI
distdbutbn of all prefe.lntial amounts. Ihe amount dlstrtbuted vrill bc ln p.oponbn to thc numb€r of egutty sheres

the Compary, afte.
held by the

nlSht ol Equhy Sbr.! hc5.r.
(a) Holder ot aquitv Cl.rla ia mtltLd to on vgE lsr sharr

[a5 at March 31, 20 u: 7 50 cu] equ]ty sheresl
[a5 .r Ap. L m16: , 50 m equhry sh..esl

Author8aal Caplt l:
7 50 000 Equlty shar€s of ns.10/- each

Arnt in ns.
As at

M.rch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
ilotc:

5mo

66 78 953
I ?r|flBs

50m

6249744
4 29 20!)

7a0l sra 55 ?t 9s3
74m$8 65 St gst

n.t lnld ElmlnSr:
Balance per hst Balance Sheet
Add: Prollt for th€ ye.t
Salance as .t th6 ad of th. yaar

Tot l

Oilrar nlrawa:
Capllel nar€rve

D 1Ct-
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A Braa& up o, Ocfe.red TaI Llabllltl€s and Arsets inlo malor ofthe

O€Ierred Tar tlabllitk:s
Oepr€ciation

oefered Tax Assets:
Net t)erer.Ed Tar tiabilities

B Th€ flet DerenEd Tar Assers of INR 130 lPrevious Year : lt{R lll for the yeer has been proyided ln the Stat€ment
of Profit & Lois.

A}IATITNAD|[{G AI{O mmuMiEo
l{ot6 lo tha Flr|..l.Ll $atamenE

Note: ll-ocr.irEd T.x:

As at
Aprll 1
20t6

Ch.rB€ for
tho prevlous

,s at
MaGh 31

mfl

Chargs br
the cuarent

At at
M.rch 31
mu

130 6:19q)9 809
809 - 130 619gx)

- r30 619&x) gx}

Amt. ln Rr.
At at

Ma]th 31, 2013 March 31,2017 Aprll1,2015
l{ota: l2-Trada P.yabbr:

(.1 r{ote
The Company has not recelved any intimatlon f.om supplleG regarding thelr status under the Mhto, Small and Medlum Enterprise
Development(MsMEDlAcl, 2006 and hence disclosures thefollowlng matteE as requlr€d underSgctlon 22 of MSMED Act, 2m6
have not been gken.
A Prlncipal amount a.d th€ lnterd due thereon aemaining unpald to any supplier as at the end of acaountlng yeac
B l.terest pald during the year;
c Amoum of paymcnt made to the supplier beyond the appolnted day du.lng aacountlng year;

o lnterd due and payabh fo. the perlod of dehy ln makin8 payment;
E hter€st acarlcd and unpald at Ur€ end ofthe accountinS yea[ ard
F furth€r latereat remalnl4 due and pryable even ln the succeedin8 yea6 untll such date when the interest dues above are actually

pald to the amaU enta,palr€.
The .ompany B maUnS effo.ts to get th€ confinnatlons f.om supglie6 as regard to thek status unde. tlte MSMEO AcL

tt rta .dicro,
ITIAOtheG

Total

lotc: l3athc, Flmndal tLb&tb:

33 0r9 15852
550

11429
lrl o79 a5 a62 71979

Payable to StEtutory Authorltlor
Unpeld Erpent€a
tot l

Notei 14{u,r.rt Tar UrblttLr [N.tt:
L4970

1/t 970

Provlslon for Taratbn It{A ol p.qrtsbns for taratlon oI ttl!
[as at Marctr 31, 2017 - Rr. 1(E OIO) (as .t Ap.il 1, 2015 - Nlt))

Total

d|e ertent
Nfl,

NIL

NIL

NIL

Conting. t U.blli&.i

Commltsn!nt5:

[-

I

EHIm
fiErfi rnrr..El-.EEptt'I

.5

4ii(.1
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AMAIU TNiTDfiG A'{O OOORIS UMIIED
Notes to tha Flnanclal Statemantt

ArnL ln lL$
Ye.r andcd March 31

2018 2077
[otc: 16neu€nue ftEn!! (&!!!!&l|si

284la731 s 35 58 922
2 44147?t 5 35 SB q22

$le of P.oducts
Totrl

Ilote: 170ther hcomr:

10 66 395
a54@

15 c$

10 50 204
1{5 000

t9 36 
'28

,t q6 rM

lntrrest lncomc on flnanclal Aasets mcasurcd at ArnortLted Cost
Gain on revaluatbn of lnv€sttnents i€asunad et FVTPT

Miaallhnco$ income
Tot l

o:e: t8+udlraos or Stod(.ln-trrd€i
2 84 10 352 5 35 43 771
taam!62 s 35 43 7rr

Pu.chases of Stocl-in-IodC
Total

Xot : tl€ltpbver BqE&a E Oaire:
2 70 360 2703@

2703m 2 70 350

SaLdc's and wages
Staff w€lIare expens€a
Tolrl

lVott: 2D Flnafte Cost

7t924
1192{

Sant Colr|Inhgon & Cha.ges
Totrl

ot r 2t€$.,EE rrt.
I t, 500

1m0
95 313
56 586

2 29 000
e0@

97 851
62 93S

a ail 199 191 786

u 346 L2940
11236

15 !t46 24176

Urtlry r.6r
ndaa and Tarer [rEludlru tdar on lncomel
LaSsl and Profesdond FaaE

MLcall.neol'll Erp.nrar l.l
Tot l
['l Mls@llaneous Erycnsea kEltJda:

Payment to the Stotutory Aditou lerduding Service TarGSIt
- fu Audlto.
- Fo. Other Scrvices
' Total

--

--

--

l'i- S

5
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AMANI TMDING AND EXPORN' UMITED
Not€s to tha Finandal StatamenB

ArnL ln Rs.

Yea. ended Marah 31
2018 2017

l{otr: 22-Tax EEans.s::
The malo. components of lnco.r! tax c:ean9€ arc:
A St teme ot proflt.nd loss:

Profit or loss scctlon:
Grrrent lnaonrc tax:

Current income tar clar8e
Adjustments in respect of clrr,ent income tax oI previous year

O€fcn€d tax:
Relating to o.itination and reversal of temporary dit e.ences {Reler Note-lU

Tax cxpenra.rportcd in th statlrnc of proftt ot loss

OO S€ctlon:
Tar related to itefis recognised ln OCldurint ir the Vear:

Net loss/ (&in) on remeasurements ofdefired tlenefit plans

Tax charSed to OCI

I Recondliatlon ol tex c4ensc .nd .c.ound4 proft multlplled by lndla's domcrtlc tax rate:
Profit berore tax
Enacted Tax Rate in lndia (96)

Expected Tax Expens€s

Adjuslments for:
Effect of non{eductible expenses
Effecr ofadditional deducaions in taxable income
E tect of excess provislon of laxation
Effect ofurutilised business loiier now utllised
Total

Tax Erp€ns€s as p€r Statament of Profit and loss

94116
t/u,

120 o@

94 9s6 120(m

]0
94 825 120(m

8 t9 411
25.75;r

2 r0 999

22
- I 16 lxrs

,10

- 115 t73

5 49 209
30.9W.

169 706

10
- 45 114

Es8
- 5 460

- 49 706
*426 120 0@

Note: 2}Calculation of Eemlnrs Der Equlty Sh.E lEttl:
The numerato,s and denomlnators used to calculatethe basicand diluted EPs are as follovrs

A Profit attributable to Shareholders
B Basic and weiShted averaSe numbea ofEquityshares outrtandinS durin8the year

C Nominalvalue of equity share
D gasic & Diluted EtE

INR

Numbers
INR
INR

7 24 585
699rm

10
l.o4

429209
6997@

10
0.61

Note 2+SegrDent lntorm.don:
The company has onlyone revenue setment - tradi4 of cotton fabrics. Hence, regment reporting is not applicable as per lnd AS- 108on
operatlnE segment.
ote: 2.9Rdad Party TransaclioIls:
tu per the lndian Accounting Standard on'Related Party oisclosures" (lnd AS 24), rhe related parties ol the Company are as follows
A [ame of th€ Relat€d Pa]tics and atu,! of tte R.lated Party Relatlonshipi

Y\ey Manalement Pcrsonal
Mr. Anish A shah - Director Mr. Jainik G, shah - Director
Mr. Keyu. J, Parikh - Director Mrs. Aashini A. Shah - Dire€tor

Entlrprls$ sltnlfi(antly lnf,u.n ed by Ol,l tors and/or thelr rcl.tlves:
(rupa Printers Aaswa Tradin8 and &pons ltd

Parson havlnt iltnlfiaaa contaol
shcfali C. Pa.ikh

I Dlsdosure ln ,espe.t of Rclatd Party Tonsactions :

Enterprlses siBnifi cantly
inf,uenced by Directors
and/or their relatives:
Year ended March 3l

2018 20L7
Epenses

Krupa Printe6
Total

12 (x)O 12 000
tt (x)o 12 000

1.1\. s



lvotea to th€ FlnancLl Statcnrcnts
ANO EXPORTS

Amt h 8t
m$

Lavel l 2 L.vcl3 Totd

10 28 fiX)
r 49 52 832

50 23 527
14410S

10 2t 0@
1a9 52 832

60 t3 527
1i14105

10 2' trn alaantil 22tt,tr1il

77 74 641
3 079

Tr74At
33lm

7A07 720 74tJ?72lJ

;lnanaLl .taat:
lnvasEnmt3
Non Cunant Othe. Flnanclal fuisets
Tr.de r..avable5
Cash and Caah Equlv.l€nB
Totrl

Fln.nchl labllltlet
Trede Peyabh
OtlE Curent finanard lbbtlttles
Total

&.t Ma.dr 31,201
l,lvel1 Level I Lrvel3 Tot l

5 74 ofl)
146 93 07'

60 23 527
173682

574(m
L4693gn

60 et 527
r 13 582

s 7t ooo 2 0a 90 246 A1/l"'AC

77 74 Ut
as 862

71 7464L

't5 
862

78 20 Stl1 78 20 503

Fl.trnci.l asaata:
lnvestlnants
Non Cuna'it Othra FlnanaLl Ars€B
Trade receivabhs
Cash and Carh Equlvalentj
Tot l

Fnand.l lLHtrtlci
Trdde Pafabl€
Olhe, Cunent Flnanclal Uabllltles
Total

1,2016
L.vGl1 lrv6l2 LlYcl3 Tot l

12E 0@
1{4 22 809

@ 2i 527
1 71844

4 rE 000
1{4 2l1809

@ri527
171888

4 28 000 2 05 18 224 2 to 45 22/r

n'r4 1

71979
TII' L

,1979
7n a6 aro 7l /15 520

FIn d.l satt:
lnvestnents
Non GrrEnt othcr flnanclal fusets
Trade recekablea
c'.sh and C5h Equly.lents
Iotrl

Fh.i&: lLbllld..
Trade Payabh
othor Curaant Financlal liablllues
Totrl

A valra5 hb|lldry:
Flnancial assets and flnancbl liabmues m€asur€d at falr valu€ in th€ statement of linanctal posltion are trouped hto three Levels of a
falr v'dlue hlererchy. The thre€ Levols are deflned based on the obseNability of sitnificant tnputs to the meaiurement, as fotlows:
Llvel 1: quot€d prkes lumdiurtedl tn act-rve ma.kets for linanclat tnstruments,
Level2: The fal. value of ffnanchl Instruments that are not traded in an active market ts deterhined using !.aluadon techniqueswhich

marlmi5e th€ Lr# of obsa.y.ble marlet date .ety as litde as possible on entity specific estimates.
Lel/El3: lf on€ or mo.e oflhe slgnmcant lnpuls is not b.sed on obcervable market data, the tnstrument ts inctuded h level3.

8 Flnanabl aarati .t Lb r.lue . value

stl
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AMAT{I IR,'DI G AND UPORTS UMITED
l{ota3 to th. Fh.ndal Statementt

Note:27+lna
A flne m m

[rrn t[m
Tot lFIiII

iltratr:
lrwetmlnts
Non Cunent Oth€r Financbl Assets
Trade recaivabhs
Carh and Cash Equty.hnts
Total

flnandal lLblltlcs:
Tr.de P.yabh
Other Cur.ent Financial L|blllties
Total

10280m 10 28 000
149 52 t32

50 23 527
149 52 &t2

60 2i s27
1 rl4 105 u

t)

7t 74 Ur
33 079

Tt 74 At
9

Ai .r 
'r.rEh 

31,

TotalMJ=JI
^,ilrit'JrafitF aaaatr:

lryet t€nB
{on Cunrnt Oth€r Flnancbl Assets
Trade .a.elvat L3
C.sh .nd Cash Cquh.ahnts
Tot l

Flnrn&l Lb[!tlr:
Trede P.Vable
other Cur.ent Flnanclel Uabllltha
Total

574oco 5740m
t{693gn

60 23 527
7!6930n

@23527
1 

'3 
582

tttr[ra n 74Ut
its 8522

as at
FVIPI. Tot lErL.-n

Flna'l.i.l.iaaB:
lnvetrhents
Non Cu..ent Other Financlal Ars€ts
Trade a€celyablea
Cash and Ca5h EquhEl€nt5
Totrl

tln n bl lLblltL5:
Tr.de Pry.ble
Other C!.rent Flnandal Llabllltles
Totel

4280@ 4 2t 000
L{4228D9

,35:2'
14/22E)9

@23527
171

nA 1

71979
n74

,t

m
@
Iit ill Iiqt-I 71,'|jr,Tl!ll!i!r

r 

-aflrlaa-rrrlfia

---
EiD[IivrriirTffiriln

-ezr':r.I 
!-E Er[rIrrE 

-rrIIIrf 
I

E-r4rrrI4r-&ir'Itrtrt

----
Iittililn,?t.1l'!?t?t!!l

rprrl5 

-I 
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E

-

E
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Not s to tia Flnalld.l StatarEnts
I UMITED

Note:27

ArnL ni
<1 2-3 Total

As at Mardr

77 74 54t 77 74 A7T6de payable

oth€r cumnt financlal llabllhles
,otal

Ar at 2011

n 74 64L
45 862

7' 74 ArTrade p.Fble
oth€r au.rmt financlal firbilitler
otal

al

n 74641
71 979

n 14C,,l
7L919

Tr.de payabh
Other cu.rent financlal liabtlttks
Total

B Rbk Mana8anEnt:
-fhe company's actMtl6 erpose h io market risl! llquidity .lsl! lnte.est risk and dedit rlslc lhis note erplahs the sourEes of rtsk whtaj
the entity ls expor€d to and how lhe entity cBnages the risk end the related lmpact in the fihancial statemcntr.
The Rls* Management i5 emb€dded h the company's operating framework. The Audit Committee ot the Board evaluat€s the RBk
Management systems and the Eoard takes responslbility for the totalp.ocess of Rhk Mana8ement h the organi.atlon, which inaludes
framin& lmplementing and monitortn! Risk Management Plao.
TIle CompanY does not actively en8a8e ln the tradlng of flnenclel asteB fo. sp€culauve purt ose! noa do6 lt write optlons.

The mon slsnlfEnt tln3ncbl .Bls to whtch the Comrany Lr €tpored a.e d€sartbed below:

a Credit.lsk:
Ctedit rlst erises from the fD6sibllity that cunomer may not b. ab,e to aettle its obliS.tbns as aSreed. The cornpany is expos€d to
cadh rltk from tirde ,acaivrbhr, .nd other flna.rabl alrgi.
fhe ClmPany porlodkally ..6..4a the financlal .ellablllty of the counte. party tatlnt Into acaount thc financlrl @ndltbn, cu.rent
economL trenda, anab6ls ot hlstorical bad dehs and ag.lng ol accounts rcceivabh, Party-wise cr.dlt ls monhorad and ,evl€wed
accordinSly.
gan& d€posfu :

The company nalntains its Ce5h and cash equivalents and Benk deposits wlth reputed and hiBhly 6ted banB Henc€, there is no
iitnm€nt cr€dlt rlsk on such deporiE.

T6de Rec€ir.ble:
Th€ Company ls eryos€d to credlt alsk in the event of mn-payment by custor€6.
The Company trades with reaoSnlled and credlt wo.thy cunomers. lt b ttl€ Compan/s poltcy that all customeE who wish .

to trade on credlt ternrs are sublectd to scrutiny and perlodic review.
ln addltlon, recelvable balancea are monitored on an on-8olng basis wlth the result that the Company's erposure to bad debts ls not
,Unlfiaant.

Adequate expected cradit losses are recogni:ed a5 per the assessmenis based on historlc data and prevahnt mark€t conditions.

b Uquulty rrr&:
a Uquility rtJt i5 th. rlsk thar the Company may not be able to meet hs present and future .3sh and collater.t oblisa ods without

inaurhf unE .Otabh loaa6.
b Manat nrent nEnltorr.olllnt forecasts of the Colrlrlant's ltquidtty posttton and @5h and cash equtvalents on the basts ofexpecied

cash flowr. The Company tak95 lnto account lhe llq uldlw of the rrrar&et ln whlch tha ontlty oper.tes. ln addttlolr, tha Comgany's
Ilquldtty r€nagam€nt polky lnvolve3 constde.tng the l€vel of liquid asr€ts neoessa,y to meet theia.

c Maturfths of flnardal llabllitiea:
nl€ tabLs balow anatyse th€ Company's finandal lktllitles into relev.nt matu.ity troupingr be5ed on thei. contra€tual
maturities for all financlal llablllties
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AMANI ]NADII{G A'ID EXPOTn! UMITED
otaa to the thandal StatlnanB

The Cornpaq/ s managoment objectlves ane
a to antu.e ths Comparva ablllty to aonthu€ as a toln! conc€rn
b to prot ld€ an adrquate rEtum to shareholders
c nr.int in an ortlfial captbl atructure to r€duce tha cost ol ctpital.

Man.garEnt atso$er the CotnPrny's capltal requir€manB ln ordsr to maiotaln an erficient overrll tlnanctnt auucture whtle avotdtnS
excerslva lqrerage. Thls trLr lnto account thc subordln.Uoo leyeb of tha Comp.ny's vartoui atasses of dcbt, fha Comrany rmnagc5
structure the caplt l .nd makaa adjustm.nts to lt h the lltht oa changes ln economlc condtttons and th€ rtsk ch.r.ciari! .r of the

assels.
Amt. ln Rs

l€ !t
M

Nct debts
€qulty 1 ir4 05 538 136 80 953 13251744

Net dcbt to equlty ra$o

ota: Z& Flrlt TlnE Adqdon of lrd AS:
The accountln8 polkles s€t out in tha nota here ttave been applled ln preparing the flnambl statem€nB for the year ended March 31, 2018,
th€ comparatlve lnformatbn P.Es€nted ln these flnanclal statements fo. the year ended March 31, 2017 and tn the prep.raion of an opentng
lnd AS balan e rheet as at A9rtl 1, 2015 lthe Company/5 d.te of trarlritl,onl.
ln prepatlq |t' oPanhg lnd AS b.Lnca ahe€t, ttc Comp3ny has adlusted tll€ amounB reponed pra/busly ln Rnanclal statem€nts prepared ln
acto.danc. wlth tlE accountlq $rnda.ds nottfu under Companhs lAccountiB Standardsl Rul€s, 26 [rs am€nded] and other .€ler.nt
provlsion6 of thc Act lpravblE GAAPI. &l explanatton oF how tha Uanittion frcn prevlous GAAP to Ind AS hrt affectcd tho Comp:ny's
0na6ci!l poaltlon aod ,lnancLl ,n orn nce ls sat out tn Iota 30.
tl.ltuti.rll. rld ara.rtb[.vaLd:
S.l out tab a.a dr..pp0..trb hd /lS lot optlontl GEmptbos end ,n ndato.y.&apuorE.ppld 1.! th. tr.ithlor ftom
p.!ulo!. GAAP lo lnd AS.
A Decmld coat:

lnd aS 101 germlts a fiEt-time adopter to el€ct to conlloue wiih the canying ralu€ for a[ of ]ts property, pLnt ahd €qulpment as
recognhed in UE ltnandal stateitents a5 at the date of tralElU,on to lnd AS, m€asu.ed as per the g.evtous GAAP and usa that a5 ttt
dc€ltled cost as at th€ date of t.all3ltion afte. makint n€c€ssary edlustments requl.ed unde. othe. lnd AS. Ihis eremptlon can abo b€
used fo.lntan8ibh assets covered by lnd AS 38 'tntengtble Assets".
AacordlnSly, tie Compatry has ehcted lo meaiure allof lts propcrty, phnt and equlp/rEnt and intangible ass€ts at their previous GAAP
ca.rying v.alu6-

B Edlfiutra:
An entlvs catimates ln accordance with lnd ASs at the dare of tranrlllon to ;nd AS shall b€ Gonsbtent with estimates nEde fo. the same
date ln acEoidanca wlth pr€vlout GAAP lafter adJusknents to reflect any dlf{erence In ac@untlng polirJ€5|, unl€ss there h objeatiue
evidence that tlEsa Gumataa wals ln eraor.
lnd aS €atinEtes at .t Ap.ll 1, 2016 are coNbtent with the estlmates as at the rame date made tn confiornity vrith prevlous 6AAp.

C O,5rffcatlon ot f,n.nd.l .$atr:
At pcr tha requkEmanB of hd AS 101 the Company .ss€saed clasrlflcatbn of fmanclal assets on the b6lr of the factj and
cirqr|lsttnr6r that 6bl at di6 dlla of tranatlbn to trd As.

D Dc,Itcoltlltbn of finlncld .lt.Ei.nd Lulhbr:
hd As 101 requlrca a ,lrst{me rdopter to epply the de-recognitlon provlsions of lnd As 109 p.ospectively for transaqtlons occufilng on o
the date of trdntttlon to lnd AS. Th€ @rnpany hai folbwed su€h pollcy. tioweve., th€.e wore ao lssets o. lhbtlttiits to b€ derocoSnb;d.

E TanJuor to hd lS- l@.dLtbn l
The followlng re.oncllhlons, - p.ovlded ia t{ote 30, p.ovlde a quaotlllc.tbn ot the eftect of atSntlhant dfGrences artslng from the
lra.rltlon from pr6/ous GAAP to lnd As aa requtred under tnd AS 101:
l. Reconclliauon of Equity .s .t 1st Aprtl 2016 (Transt on date) and as at 31 March 2017
li. R€concill.tion of Net Proflt ,or the year €nded March 31, 2017:

r ati
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!F:

AAIAI{I IRADII{G AI{D E(PORTS UMIIEO
l{otrr to tha Flnrndal Statarrantt

Amt.ln lb.
aa at

March31.2017 ADrll 1. 2016
A Reconciliatbn o, couitY:

145 93 m3

- 10 12 050

t 44@ 794

- 1156 050
- 10 12 050 - 1158050
136eO95? 172 37 7n4

I €qulty.6 pe. Dllvbut GA ,
2 Add [tBrl: AdlulnE ts:
a Falr Valuatbn adjustmeots on equity lnvestments

Total
3 Equlty.5 p.r lnd As

I E3 100

2 83 20!l

145 000
r45(m
a2!laB

1 t{at prollt - par Playlour GA^D
2 Add [La5] Adluatrnantr ln at t xntot proot.nd lc65

3 .t ,.orlr b.{o.. @ .i F. hd As
4 Add 0..* Adlu.tlrtnE li OO
e Fair Valuation adjoatmenta on aqulty lnvestmrnls

Total
5 Toul Colnplrha r!.a ll|corllc 6ll.r lid As

" Falr valu.tbn adltl3tmenl! on equlty lnvestments:
Under prcvlous GAAP, the Company accounted for long telm lnvestments in quoted equity shares as Investment measuaed at cost
less prcvlslon for other than tempobry diminution in the \rdlue of irw€stments. Under lnd AS, the Company has dealSnated such
hvest nents as FVT?L lnvestments, lnd AS requlres FVTPL lrwestments to be measu.ed at felr value. At th€ date of t6nsition to
lndA5, difference between the lnstruments fak value and lndian GAAP carryin8amount has been recoSnis€d ln retalned earnlnS.

o^tl

.lalnlk G. Shah

okecror C Ortl I o66!Ur'JtJ
Ahmedab.d, Dared: M.y 29, 2018

il^

Nl'ffh-a^l

, oo rf6'rSt)

Partner

CIC*
Memb€rshlp Number: 102651
Ahmedabad, Dared: May 29, 2018

onL

l(evur J. Parilh
chairperlen (EJ

.0,
Sohlt O. Mehta
Company Secretary

Navlncfundaa J. ghavsar

Chlef Flnancial Officer

As oer our reoort of 6ren date
ForMuk$h M. Shah & Co.,
Chartered Aacountants
Flrm ReSlst6tlon Nuob€r: 105625W

-
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AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITEO
Regd. Office: 32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008

CIN: L51 10oGJl 984PLC020026
Website: www.aman itradinq.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio No./DP lD/Client ld
No. of Shares held
I certify that I am registered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of the company.

I hereby record my presence at the 34rh Annual General Meeting of the Company held at the
Registered Office of the Company at 32, Milan Park Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008 on Thursday, September 27, 2018 at 12.30 p.m.

Name of the Shareholde(s) (ln Block Letter)
Sionature of the Shareholder(s)
Name of Proxy (ln Block Letter)
Signature of Proxy
Note: You are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance of the meeting venue

Form MGT-11
Proxy Form

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
Mana ement and Administration Rules 2014

l/we being the membe(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint
1 Name
Address
email ld
Or failing him Signature
2. Name
Address
email ld
Or failing him Signature
3. Name
Address
email ld
Or failing him _Signature
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34th
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, September 27,2018 al
12.30 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 32, Mitan park Society, Nr. Jawahar
Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008 and any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are tndicated below.

CIN 151 1 00GJ 1 984P1C020026
Name of the Company AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED
Registered Office 32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008

Name of the Membe(s)
Registered Address
Email lD
Folio No./Client lD/DP lD



Ordinarv Business
1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company as on March 31, 201g.

(Ordinary Resolution)
2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Aashini A. shah, Director, retiring by rotation and being erigibre

- glfelry herself for re-appointment. (Ordinary Resotution)3 Modification to the Resolution related to appointment of statutory Auditor.
(Ordinary Resolution)

Signed this day of 2018
Aflix a I

Re.

Revenue

Stamp
Signature of Shareholder
Signature of Proxy Holder
Note: This form
the Registered
the Meeting.

of proxy in order to be effective
Office of the Company, Not less

should be duly completed and deposited at
than 48 hours before the commencement of

lf undelivered:
Please return to:
AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN: 151 1 00GJ'l 984PLC0247 04
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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